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We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the Puerto Rico Public Housing 
Administration (the Administration), a fund of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, and a component unit 
of the Pue1to Rico Department of Housing, as of and for the years ended June 30, 20 II and 2010, as listed 
in the table of contents. These basic financial statements are the responsibility of the Administration's 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these basic financial statements based on our 
audits. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perfonn 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used 
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements 
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the Administration as of June 30, 20 II and 20 I 0, and the changes in its net assets 
and cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our repo1t dated September, 30 
2011, on our consideration of the Pumto Rico Public Housing Administration internal control over 
financial repmting and on our tests of its compliance with ce1tain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contract, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of 
our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and 
not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial repmting or on compliance. That report is 
an integral pmt of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be 
considered in assessing the results of our audit. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (CONTINUED) 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 23 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. 
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Govemmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential pati of financial repotting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of 
management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the infmmation for 
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fanning an opinion on the basic financial statements of Puerto 
Rico Public Housing Administration as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal 
awards, including the notes to the schedule is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by 
U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Goverrnnents, and Non­
Profit Organizations", and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements. The schedule of 
expenditure of federal awards is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The 
infonnation has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements 
and cettain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such infonnation directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the tinancial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material 
respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

As discussed in Note I, the basic financial statements of the Administration are intended to present the 
financial position and the changes in net assets and cash flows of only that portion of the Commonwealth 
of Puerto Rico that is attributable to the transactions ofthe Administration. They do not purport to, and do 
not, present fairly the financial position and changes in financial position ofthe Commonwealth of Puetto 
Rico, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

As discussed in Note 14 to the financial statements, the Administration has expended cettain federal grant 
funds in a manner that may have violated certain of the restrictive provisions of the related grants. The 
possible outcome of this matter is uncertain at this time. If expenditures are disallowed as a result of this 
situation, the Administration may be subject to possible federal claims for refcmds of grants monies and 
the imposition of several remedies or enforcement actions, as more fully explained in Note 14 to the 
financial statements. 

Guaynabo, Puetio Rico 

September 30,2011 
The stamp number El2233 was 
affixed to the original of this rep ott . 
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License No. 218 
Expires December 1, 2011. 
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Our discussion and analysis of the Puerto Rico Public Housing Administration ("the PRPHA") 
financial performance provides an overview of the PRPHA's financial activities for the fiscal 
years ended on June 30, 2011 and 2010. Please read it in conjunction with the financial 
statements, which begin on page 24. Prior flScal year information is shown as needed for 
comparative purposes. 

OVERVIEW OF THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The PRPHA Financial Statements includes a Statement of Net Assets, a Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses and Changes in Net Assets, a Statement of Cash Flows, and the Notes to the Basic 
Financial Statements. These statements and information represent the actual financial condition 
of the PRPHA. Below, you will find a brief explanation of the statements and notes. 

The Statement of Net Assets presents the PRPHA's total assets and liabilities at the end of the 
f1scal year. The difference between the two is reported as Net Assets, which represents the 
PRPHA's net worth, in its total assets, as opposed to the creditors' interest or total liabilities. 
Any changes in net assets are used as a useful indicator as to whether the PRPHA fmancial 
health is improving or deteriorating. 

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets shows how the PRPHA's 
net assets changed during the fiscal year. The PRPHA report all changes in net assets as soon as 
the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash 
flow. 

The Statement of Cash Flows shows the PRPHA's cash inflows and outflows for the year. It 
also shows how cash and cash equivalents were provided by and used in the PRPHA's operating, 
non-capital financing, capital and related financing, and investing activities. The net increase or 
decrease in the PRPHA's cash and cash equivalents is added to the beginning balance at the 
beginning of the year to arrive at the cash and cash equivalents balance at the end of the fiscal 
year. This statement is presented on a cash basis and only presents cash receipt and cash 
disbursement information. The PRPHA uses the direct method of presenting cash flows, which 
includes a reconciliation of net cash used by operating activities to the net operating loss before 
non-operating revenues (expenses) and grants. 

The Notes to the Financial Statement are an integral part of the financial statements, in which 
information is disclosed that is essential for a full understanding of the PRPHA's finanCial 
health. 
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The financial statements for ftscal years ending on June 30, 2011 and 2010 are presented in 
accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34 Basic 
Financial Statements and Management's Discussion Analysis for State and Local Government. 

Statement of Net Assets 

• As of June 30, 20I I the PRPHA's total assets are approximately $2,60I million 
representing a net increase of 0.7% or approximately $19 million when compared with 
prior fiscal year. This increase includes the following variances between the cunent and 
prior fiscal year balances: 

Increases 

o Cash and cash equivalents increased by approximately $68 million or 41%. 

o Fiscal agent funds increased by approximately $1.2 million or 4.8%. 

o Capital assets, net increased by approximately $12 million or 0.6% 

Decreases 

o Net rent and other receivables decreased by approximately $I 7 million or 31%. 

o Escrow account restricted decreased by approximately $15 million or 4.1 %. 

o Restricted assets decreased by approximately $29 million or 33%. 

• Total liabilities amounted to approximately $57I million representing a decrease of 
approximately $57 million or 9% when compared to prior year balance. The main drivers 
of this decrease are the balances of the accounts payable and accrued liabilities and the 
bonds payable which had decreases by approximately $28 million and $29 million, 
respectively. 

Statement of Revenues. Expenses and Changes in Net Assets 

• The current fiscal year's financial statements reflect a net operating loss before non­
operating revenues (expenses) and grants amounting to approximately $293 million, 
representing a loss increase of 2% from prior fiscal year. The operating loss is due to 
the natnre of the PRPHA's financial presentation as a series of non-operating 
revenues and contributions from HUD are received during the year which helps 
subsidize those operating expenses. The net operating loss balance includes 
approximately $33 million in revenues and approximately $326 million in expenses. 
Operating revenues and expenses increased by approximately $5 million and $10 
million, respectively. 
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• Non-operating revenues and expenses amounted to approximately $292 million and 
$73 million, respectively, resulting in a net effect of approximately $219 million in 
net non-operating revenues, (expenses) and grants or a decrease of approximately $7 
million in comparison with prior year. 

• Considering all operating and non-operating revenues and expenses, the PRPHA end 
np with a loss before HUD contributions of approximately $74 million, an increase of 
approximately $12 million in comparison with prior fiscal year. Said loss gets 
eliminated with the capital contributions from HUD which amounted to 
approximately $150 million during the current fiscal year. Such contributions helped 
the PRPHA finish with a positive change in net assets of approximately $75 million, 
an increase of approximately $7 million when compared to prior fiscal year. 

• The balance of net assets at the end of the year amounted to approximately $2 billion, 
representing an increase of approximately $75 million or 4% when compared to prior 
year. 

REPORTING THE ADMINISTRATION AS A WHOLE 

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Net 
Assets repoii information about the PRPHA' s activities in a way that helps gather an 
understanding of the fmancial situation of the Organization as a whole. These statements include 
all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting 
basis used by most private-sector companies. 

As shown in Table 1, the PRPHA net assets amounted to approximately $2,030 million or a net 
increase of 4% from 20 1 0 to 20 11 as demonstrated in the financial statements. 

Of this amount, approximately $21 million is restricted for specific purposes, including the 
Homeownership initiative and the modernization of the PRPHA projects. Unrestricted net assets 
are the funds of net assets that can be used to finance day-to-day operations (for example, to 
cover management fees, management cost, utilities, negative rent, professional services and 
others). These assets come from debt covenants, enabling legislation or other legal requirements 
and amounted to approximately $117 million at the end of this fiscal year. The PRPHA net 
assets include approximately $1,892 million of investments in capital assets, net of related debt. 
See Note 16 for restricted net assets reconciliation. 
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Table 1 

[ 
Summary of Net Assets ($ in thousands) 

Assets and liabilities I 30-Jun-11 30-Jun-10 Inc(Dec) 
Current Assets $ 311,163,357 $ 259,603,571 $ 51,559,786 
Capital Assets (net) 1,878,295,591 1 ,866,540,688 11,754,903 
Other Non-current Assets 411,832,004 456,512,036 ( 44,680,032) 

Total Assets 2,601 ,290,952 2,582,656,295 18,634,657 

Current Liabilities 66,042,745 92,539,146 (26,496,401) 
Non-current Liabilities 504,964,831 535,228,736 (30,263,905) 

Total Liabilities 571,007,576 627,767,882 (56,760,306) 

Net Assets $2,030,283,376 $1,954,888,413 $ 75,394,963 
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%Change 

20% 
1% 

-10% 

1% 

-29% 
-6% 

-9% 

4% 

The change in net assets during ftscal year 2011 amounted to approximately $75 million and is 
due to the net effect of the operations which are explained as follows: 

Result of Operations 

As shovm in Table 2 the total operating revenues amounted to approximately $34 million and 
$29 million for fiscal years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. This represents an 
increase of approximately $5 million or 17% . 

. ·· :0:P:Eiil~it~C:~V'EN:fuis ' ·· .i~1i<·· > itiiu· .. ·> )r~~,e~.\, 
Rent and miscellaneous income $ 30,200,386 $25,342,605 $ 4,857,781 

Fees earned asset management 3,273,536 3,316,921 (43,385) 
' ' $ 33,473,922 $28,659,526 $ 4,814,396 

The results of net non-operating revenues (expenses) and grants amounted to approximately 
$219 million during fiscal year 2011. This represents a decrease of approximately $7 million in 
comparison with prior year. 

Tables 3 and 4 detail the amounts received by each fund, the Non-Operating Revenues and the 
Capital Contribution received from HUD in order to operate the PHA. As of 2011, the Public 
Housing Fund received 81% of the Total Non-Operating Revenues, which is consistent with 
2010. The amount received for the Capital Fund Program and ARRA Funds for the Non­
Operating Revenues is approximately 19% of Total Non-Operating Revenues, also consistent 
with prior year. These costs are for soft costs expenditures which include relocation costs, 
administrative expenses among other related costs. 
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TABLE3 
F\'2011 

Program Title 

Capital Fund Program 
Public Housing 
Capital Fund Recovery Fund (ARRA) 
HOPE VI 

TABLE4 
:FY2010 

Program Title 

CFDA 
Number 

14.872 
14.850 

14.885 
14.866 

CFDA 
Number 

Non-Operating Capital 
Federal Grants Contributions 

$ 39,567,330 15% $ 89,200,594 
219,106,545 81% 

11,261,985 4% 54,523,848 
5.887.928 

$ 269,935,860 $ 149,612,370 

Non-
Operating 

Federal Capital 
Grants Contributions 
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Non-Operating 
Revenues 

60% $ 128,767,924 
219,106,545 

36% 65,785,833 
4% 5,887,928 

$ 419,548,230 

Non-
Operating 
Revenues 

Capital Fund Program 
Public Housing 

14.872 $ 46,486,439 17% $ 74,785,725 58% $ 121,272,164 
14.850 218,675,182 80% 218,675,182 

Capital Fund Recovery Grant (ARRA) 14.885 8,118,681 3% 55,161,639 42% 63,280,320 

$ 273,280,302 $ 129,947,364 $ 403,227,666 

Graphs 1 and 2 present the distribution of non operating revenue and contributions of Capital 
Fund Program received from HUD in 2011 and 2010, respectively. In total for FY 2011, Capital 
Fund and ARRA received $195 million, detailed as follows: $51 million for non operating 
federal grants and $144 million for capital contribution. The Non-Operating Revenues of CFP 
for 2011 include soft costs of $12 million, $14 million of Management Fee (COCC) and $14 
million from the account 1406 (transfer for operations) and $11 million for ARRA ofwhich $4.2 
million was the program fee paid to the COCC. The soft costs include relocation costs, 
administrative expenses among other related costs. In 2010, the Capital Fund and ARRA 
Program received $184 million, detailed as follows: $55 million for non operating revenues and 
$130 million for capital contribution. The Non-Operating Revenues of Capital Fund for 2010 
includes soft cost of$ 9.6 million, $13.6 million of Management Fee (COCC) and $23.2 million 
from the account 1406 (transfer for operations). The soft costs include relocation costs and 
administrative expenses among other related costs. 
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In Graphs 3 and 4 we show the capital investment. For fiscal year 2011, the total capital 
investment amounted to approximately $150 million. From this amount, a total of $89 million 
was received from Capital Fund Program representing 59% of total capital investment, $56 
million (37%) was from the Capital Fund Recovery Grant (ARRA) and $6 million (4%) were 
received for HOPE VI. From the amount received from I-IUD under Capital Fund Program, $49 
million were used to pay Bond Debt Service related to the 2003 and 2008 Bond Issues. 

GRAPH 3 FY 2011 

Capital Contributions 

3% 

GRAPH 4 FY 2010 

Capital Contributions 

Ill CFP 

IIIARRA 

Ill HOPE VI 

Ill CFP 

IIIARRA 
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For ftscal year 2010, the total capital investment amounted to $130 million. From this amount, a 
total of $75 million was received from HUD representing 58% of total capital investment and 
$55 million from the ARRA Program or 42%. From the amount received from :t-nJD under 
Capital Fund Program, $49 million were used to pay Bond Debt Service related to the 2003 and 
2008 Bond Issues. 

Table 5 presents, in millions of dollars, the detail of operating expenses during ftscal years 2011 
and 2010. Total operating expenses are approximately $326 million for the ftscal year ended 
June 30,2011 and $316 million for the ftscal year ended June 30,2010, representing an increase 
of3%. 

Table 5: TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

Tenant services, utilities and maintenance $ 111 $103 8 8% 
Depreciation 92 84 8 10% 
General and administrative 110 113 (3) -3% 
Insurance expense 13 ~ _Q) -19% 

Total $ 326 $316 10 3% 
= 

Graph 5 and 6 present the distribution in terms of percentages of total operating expenses for 
ftscal years 2011 and 2010, respectively. It should be noted that for 2011 and 2010, sixty eight 
percent (68%) of the PRPHA's resources were devoted to tenant services and maintenance 
including salaries, utilities and general and administrative expenses. 

Operating expenses increased by a net effect of $10 million, during 2011, mostly driven by the 
increase in tenant services, utilities, maintenance and depreciation for the year of approximately 
$8 million each. 
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Operating Expenses 2010 

Bit Administrative salaries 

111 Tenant service salaries 

IE_ Other tenant services 

Ill Repairs and 
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II Utilities 
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Table 6 presents a Summary of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets during fiscal 
years 2011 and 2010. 

Table 6 
~011 2010 Inc/Dec %Change 

Operating revenues $ 33,473,922 $ 28,659,526 $ 4,814,396 16.80% 

Operating expense 326,341 ,877 316,061,813 10,280,064 3.25% 

Net operating (loss) before 
nonopCrating revenues 
(expenses) and grants (292,867 ,955) (287,402,287) (5,465,668) 1.90% 

Nonoperating revenues 
(expenses) and grants 218,650,548 225,565,573 (6,915,025) -3.07% 

Loss before contribution (74,217,407) (61,836,714) ( 12,380,693) 20.02% 

Capital contribution from the 
US Department of Housing 
and Urban Development 149,6!2,370 129,947,364 19,665,006 15.13% 

Change in net assets 75,394,963 68,110,650 7,284,313 10.69% 

Beginning net assets I ,954,888,413 1,912,942,388 41,946,025 2.19% 

Prior Period (26,164.625) 26,164,625 -100.00% 

Ending net assets $ 2,030,283,376 $ 1,954,888,413 $ 75,394,963 3 86% 
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• The Operating loss before non-operating revenues (expenses) and grants of the PRPHA 
for the ftscal year 2011 amounts to approximately $293 million, representing a net 
increase in the loss position of 2% when compared to prior fiscal year. The main drivers 
of this increase are the increases in depreciation expense, repairs and maintenance of 
approximately $8 million and $6 million, respectively. Other general and administrative 
decreased by approximately $7 million. 

• Net non-operating revenues and expenses decreased by approximately $7 million ill 
comparison with prior ftscal year, due mainly to an increase in depreciation .. 

• Capital Contributions increased by approxin1ately $20 million due to an illcrease ill 
capital expenditures during the modernization process of PRP.HA buildings. 

Tables 8 and Graphs 7 and 8 present the expenditures for each of the PRPHA's federal programs 
for the fiscal years ended 2011 and 2010. From the Public and lndian Housing Program (Pil-IP), 
the PRPHA expended $219 million, which represent fifty one percent (51%) of total federal 
expenditures for fiscal year 2011. Current fiscal year expenditures for Pil-IP stayed consistent 
with prior year. Approximately $129 million were expended from the Public Housing Capital 
Fund during the current year, representing an increase of approximately $8 million from prior 
ftscal year. From the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Funds, the PRPHA 
spent approximately $66 million, which is consistent with the expenditures on this fund during 
prior year of $63 million. There is a new federal grant active during the current year which is the 
CFDA 14.866, Revitalization of Severe/Distressed Public Housing. From this fund, the PRPHA 
spent approximately $6 million. 

Table 8 

Public and Indian Housing $219 $ 219 $ 0% 
Public Housing Capital Fund 129 121 8 7% 
Capital Fund Recovery Grant 66 63 3 5% 
Revitalization of Severe/Distressed Public Housing 6 6 100% 

Total $420 $ 403 $ 17 4% 
= 
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Table 9 details a comparison of the final budget for the Public and Indian Housing Program 
(PIHP) and the Central Office Cost Center Fund for fiscal years ending 2011 and 2010. PIHP 
operated in FY20 11 with a revised final budget of $295 million while the fiscal year 2010 final 
budget was $275 million. The net increase of $20 million was mainly due to a use of operating 
reserve of $14,228,810 and a repayment of an account receivable from the Department of 
Housing of$4,610,000. 
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Table 9 
Final Budget Final Budget 

Approved Approved 
Description 2010-2011 2009-2010 

Public and Indian Housing including 
Inc/Dec 

Fees $ 277,089,956 $ 258,065,965 $19,023,991 
Capital Fund Program Fee 13,734,516 13,753,475 (18,959) 
ARRA Fee for COCC 4,214,157 2,809,186 1,404,971 

Total $ 295,038,629 $ 274,628,626 $20,410,003 

15 

% 
Change 

7% 
0% 
50% 

Table 10 details a comparison of the fmal Public and Indian Housing Program (PIHP) and 
Central Office Cost Center (COCC) expenditures budgets for fiscal years ending 2011 and 2010. 
PIHP operated in FY 2011 with a revised final budget of $283 million and $255 million for 2010 
respectively. These funds are used by the PRPHA mostly in the ordinary and extraordinary 
maintenance of the PRPHA's federal public housing projects throughout the island. 

Table 10· PUBLIC AND INDIAN HOUSING AND CENTRAL OFFICE COST CENTER 
Approved 2010- Approved 2009- % 

Description 2011 2010 Inc/Dec Change 

Administrative Expense $ 84,921,029 29% $ 75,185,449 27% $ 9,735,580 13% 
Tenant Services Expense 55,351,544 19% 41,487,594 15% 13,863,950 33% 
Utilities 17,891,573 6% 17,203,940 6% 687,633 4% 
Maintenance/Oper. Exp 58,883,637 20% 58,529,299 21% 354,338 1% 
Protective Services 
Expense 24,891,263 8% 17,124,018 6% 7,767,245 45% 
General Expense 41,000,747 14% 42,283,014 15% (1 ,282,267) -3% 
Reserve 0% 2,978,218 1% (2.978218) -100% 
Total Operating 
Expense $282 232.723 26% $254,791,532 23% $28 ]48 261 ]1% 
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The fmal operating budget for fiscal year ended 2011 included a subsidy from HUD 
of $219,070,014 million compared to $218,919,768 million for 2010 as showed on Table 11. 
The increase of $150,246 is due to the proration factor established by HUD. The budget also 
combines an estimated dwelling rental income of $25 million on 2011 and $28 million in 2010. 
The decrease of $2.4 million in the rental revenue is due to the estimated vacancy 
calculation. For 2011, the transfer to be used for administrative expenses from the CFP program 
increase to $14 million when compared to fiscal year 2010, amount transfen·ed of $11 million. 
This increase was used in the ordinary maintenance of the projects. The total Financial 
Resources for 2011 show a net increase of $11 million mainly due to the use of the operating 
reserve. 

Table 11 
•;. 

Description 2010-2011 2009-2010 Inc/Dec Change 

Estimated Subsidy (mcludes 
Add On and Uses) $ 219,070,014 $ 218,919,768 $ 150,246 0% 
Estimated Rental Income 25,079,585 27,515,318 (2,435,733) -9% 
Capital Fund Program% 14,107,547 10,510,878 3,596,669 34% 
Transfer from COCC to Project> 2,435,179 1,120,000 1,315,179 117% 
Use of excess reserve 8.556.037 8.556.037 100% 

Total Financial Resources 269248,362 258,065,964 11,182,398 4% 

Reasonable Fees to be Charged 
to Low Income Housing 
Program (JJ 40,711,906 41,116,910 (405,004) -1% 
Projects Operating Expenditures 
(Does not include Non Routine) 132,598,259 148,323,664 (15,725,405) -11% 
Project Insurance and Telephone 16,585,281 16,647,171 (61,890) 0% 
Resident Service Programs, 
Security and Non Routine Exp 61,168,989 32,000,000 29,168,989 91% 
Utilities Expenses 17.891.573 17.000.000 891.573 5% 

Project Expenditures 268.956.008 255.087.745 13.868263 5% 

Net Operating Income/Reserve $ 292.354 $ 2.978219 $ (2.685.865) -90% 

(1) 990.280(b)4) Project-specific operating costs also shall include a property management fee 
charged to each project that is used to fund operations of the central office. Amounts that 
can be charged to each project for the properiy management fee mnst be reasonable 
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Table 12 shows the breakdown of the total budget for FYE 20 II, including the Central Office Cost 
Center (COCC). 

Table 12 
Total Budget 

FYE 2010-
Description cocc Projects 2011 

Adrrllnistrative Expense $52,091 ,381 $ 32,829,648 $ 84,921,029 
Tenant Services Expense 362,540 54,989,004 55,351,544 
Utilities 2,000,000 15,891,573 17,891,573 
Ord. Maintenance/Operational Expense 1,087,620 57,796,017 58,883,637 
Protective Services Expense 926,074 23,965,189 24,891,263 
General Expense 11,309,737 29,691 010 41,000,747 

Total Operating Expense 67,777,352 215,162.441 282,939,793 

NON-ROUTINE EXPENDITURES 

E:».traordinary Maintenance 9,014,314 9,014,314 
Replacement ofNonexpendab1e Eqwpment 594,312 594,312 
Property Betterment and Adclitions J ,160,000 1,330,210 2,490,210 
Total Non-Routine Expenditures 1,160,000 I 0,938.836 12,098,836 

Total Budget $68,937,352 $ 226,101,277 $295,038,629 
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CENTRAL OFFICE COST CENTER (COCC)- PHA charges fees in lieu of cost allocations; and 
record all fmancial transaction as a different fund (see Table 13). The COCC report these fees 
charged as revenue. In turn, projects will report the fees levied as expenses. Table 13 details the 
Central Office Cost Center Budget Summary which includes Fees charges to Low Rent Program 
for $40.7 million, $13.7 million from Capital Fund Program as Program Fee and $4.2 from 
ARRA funds as Administrative fees. 

Table 13 
CENTRAL OFFICE COST CENTER BUDGET SUMMARY 

Fees charged to AMP's Low Rent Program 
Capital Fund Program Management Fee 
ARRA Management Fee 
Use of reserve 
Account receivable repayment from Department of Housing 

Total Financial Resources for COCC 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

Amount 

$40,711,906 

13,734,516 

4,214,157 

5,666, 773 

4,610,000 

$ 68,937,352 

At the end offtscal year 2011, the PRPHA had approximately $2,601 million in assets. For ftscal 
year 2010, this amount was approximately $2,583 million as detailed below (Table 14). 

TABLE 14 

l~~~ij~~' "" C,C" 

Cash 
Accounts receivable, net 
Materials and supplies 
Restricted assets 
Fiscal agent Funds 
Capital Assets 
Other noncunent assets 

TOTAL 

$ 234 

39 

10 

2 

27 

I ,878 

411 

$ 2,601 

$ 167 

56 

10 

2 

25 

1,866 

457 

$2,583 

$ 67 40% 

(17) -30% 

0% 

0% 

2 7% 

12 1% 

-----'-( 4:..:;:6) -I 0% 
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As shown in the table above, cash and cash equivalents increased by approximately $67 million 
when compared with prior ftscal year, The main drivers of this increase are the new investments 
in cettificates of deposits of approximately $3 7 million during the year and other operating cash 
inflows of approximately $20 million, 

Accounts receivable 

Accounts receivables had a net decreased by approximately $17 million when compared with prior fiscal 
year mainly due to repayments of advances to the management agents, the repayment of the receivable 
from the Department of Housing and a reduction in the HUD grant receivable as of the end of the fiscal 
year. 

Capital Assets 

At the end of the ftscal year 2011, consistent with prior fiscal year, the PRPHA had approximately $1.9 
billion in Capital assets, net of corresponding accumulated depreciation, (See Table 15 and Graphs 9 and 
10 below), 

Of the total $1.9 billion, $13 billion (69%) was invested in buildings and improvements, vehicles and 
equipment during the cmTent fiscal year, representing an increase of apprm.Umately $113 million (9%) in 
comparison with prior fiscal year, Construction in progress (CIT) for the current fiscal year amounted to 
approximately $373 million representing a decrease of $100 million (21%) with prior year. Land 
increased by $772 thousand dollars (0.4%) during the current fiscal year with an ending balance of 
approximately $203 million. 

The net increase of Building and Improvements and land is due to the purchase of 84 new residential units 
of Vistas de lsabela in the Municipality of lsabela, PRPHA also acquired 16 units of public housing 
Cesar "Coca" Gonzalez in the Municipality of Vieques, The remaining increase is due to the 
capitalization of fmished construction of modernized facilities and the sale of a series of residential units 
(5-H), 

Table 15 

''''" ., ''·'·'""''· ,., l·tU ,, . "'''··" ..... ,. ,. 
Land $ 203 $ 202 $ 0% 
Buildings and improvements 2,557 2,355 202 9% 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 40 41 (11 -2% 
Vehicles 17 17 0% 
Const:tuction in progress 373 473 (100\ -21% 
Less accumuiated depreciation (1,311) (1,222) (89) 7% 

Total $ 1,879 $1,866 $ 13 1% 
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0.10% 

0. 

GRAPH 10- 2010 

Capital Assets, net 

FY2011 
10.80% 

Capital Assets, net 

FY2010 
10.80% 

11 Land 

111 Building 

l!i Equipment 

111 Vehicles 

1!1 CIP 

ill Land 

Ill Building 

5% Equipment 

Ill Vehicles 

Ill CIP 
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Other non-current assets decreased by approximately $45 million mainly due to the decrease in 
the escrow account restricted and restricted assets balances of approximately $15 million and 
$30 million, respectively. Most of these balances were used to pay the current portion of the 
outstanding debt. 

LIABILITIES 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: 

As of June 30, 2011, the total liability related to the financial agreement entered during 
December 2003, between the Puerto Rico Housing Finance Authority (the bond issuer) and US 
Bank Trust National Association (the trustee), that was executed through a bond issue of 
$663,060,000 is $528,564,700. These bonds were refinanced during fiscal year 2009. 
Simultaneously with the issuance of the Series 2008 Capital Fund Bonds, $391,185,000 of the 
2003 Bonds was defeased. The defeasance reduced the outstanding principal amount of 2003 
Bonds to approximately $219 million and decreased the resultant atmual gross debt service 
requirements from approximately $51.3 million to approximately $18.6 million. As of June 
2011, the defeasance escrow atnounted to $347,482,255. The debt service for the defeased 
portion of the 2003 Bonds will be paid from the defeasance escrow and the debt service for the 
undefeased 2003 Bonds will continue to be paid from capital funds of the PRPHA together with 
debt service on the 2008 Bonds pursuant to the schedule submitted as patt of the CFFP 
submission and the final debt service schedule as submitted to HUD. 

Balance of the CFP Bonds Payable: 

Current portion 
Long-tenn portion 

Liabilities 

OTHER LIABILITIES: 

2010 

$ 26,615,000 $ 25,390,000 
501,949,700 531,307,767 

$ 528,564,700 $ 556,697,767 

As of June 30, 2011, the PRPHA had a total of approximately $66 million in cunent liabilities. 
Of this atnount, $27 million represents the cunent portion of bonds payable, $34 million are 
account payables and accrued liabilities, and other current liabilities atnounted to $5 million. As 
of June 2010, the amount of cunent liabilities was approximately $93 million, of which $25 
million represented the cunent pmtion of bonds payable, $62 million were accounts payable and 
accrued liabilities and other current liabilities amounted to approximately $5 million. 



COMMONWF.ALTH OF' PUERTO RICO 
PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET Al\lJ) PROJECTIONS 

22 

On September 19, 2005, 1be United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 
(1-!UD) published at 24 CFR, Part 990 Revision to tlle Public Housing Operating Fund Program; 
Final Rule (The Final Rule). Tllis rule states that, in accordance with the directives received from 
1be U.S Congress, Public Housing Agencies (PI-lAs) and 1-!UD are to convert from an agency­
centric model to an asset-management model. Due to 1be Final Rule, BUD's Financial Reporting 
has moved toward a Project Based Accounting (PBA) and a Fee for Service Approach. In the 
Fee-for-Service approach, projects will pay the central office fees for services provided. 
Applicability of asset management requirements will vary by size. The Operating Fund Rule (24 
CFR 990), requires that all PHAs with 250 or more units convert to asset management and, thus, 
adopt a fee-for-service approach for overhead and ce1tain centrally-provided property 
management services. As scheduled, tllis FYE is the third year of compliance for Budgeting and 
Accounting and 1be changes performed to comply with the regulation are being completed. 

This conling fiscal year we have been very conservative establishing an amount of$ 426 million 
as the budget for fiscal yem· 2012, where $299 million will be assigned for operations and 1be 
ordinary maintenm1ce of the PRPHA projects including Central Office Cost Center, $I. 5 million 
assigned by the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico to cover the payroll and miscellaneous expenses 
for the 33 state public housing projects, $32.5 million will be used from the operating reserve 
from the federal projects and the COCC budget and an estimated amount included to be invested 
in the modernization of the projects as a projected mnount of$93 million. 

The following table shows the budget petition to 1be Governing Board of PRPHA for the next 
fiscal year 2012 for the federal projects administered by PRPHA and its Central Office Cost 
Center: 

Description 2011-2012 o/o 

Estimated Subsidy (includes Add On and Uses) $222,356,064 74% 
Estin1ated Rental Income 25,455,779 9% 
Capital Fund Program % 1406 1,388,882 0% 
Capital Fund Program% 1410 13,000,000 4% 
Use of Operating Reserve (Projects) 22,526,476 8% 
Use ofReserve (COCC) 13,000,000 4% 
Transfer fi·om COCC to Projects/Oilier 1 460.532 0% 
Total Financial Resources $299 187,733 100% 



COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO 
PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION Al\'D ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2011 AND 2010 

23 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET AND PROJECTIONS 
(CONTINUED) 

Description 

Reasonable Fees to be Charged to Low Income Housing Program I 
COCC expenditures 
Projects Operating Expenditures (Does not Include Non Routine) 
/COCC Exp 
Project Insurance and Telephone 
Resident service Programs, Security and Non Routine Exp 
Utilities Expenses 

Projects Expenditures 

Net Operating Income /Reserve 

2011-2012 

$ 41,322,585 

155,924,619 
17,834,060 
63,946,523 
20,159,946 

?99,187,733 

$ 0 

•;. 

14% 

52% 
6% 

21% 
7% 

100% 

0% 

The following table shows the budget projections for fiscal years 2012 to 2015 for the federal 
projects administered by PRPHA: 

Description 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 

Estimated Subsidy (includes Add On 
and Uses) $ 222,356,064 $226,803,185 $231,339,249 $235,966,034 
Estimated Rental Income 25,455,779 25,964,895 26,484,192 27,013,877 
Capital Fund Program % 1406 1,388,882 14,966,921 15,257,673 15,554,239 
Others/Transfer from COCC to 
Projects/Other 1,460,532 1,460,532 1,460,532 1,460,532 
Use of Operating Reserve 22,526,476 9.433.980 9.638 482 9,847,074 

Total Financial Resources $ 273,187,733 $278,629,513 $284,180,128 $289,841,756 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

This financial report is designed to provide our tenants, contractors, investors, creditors, and 
oversight entities with a general overview of the PRPHA's finances and to show the PRPHA's 
accountability for the monies it received. If you have any questions about this report or need 
additional fmancial information, contact the Administrator at the PRPHA Area, PO Box 363188, 
San Juan, PR 00936-3188, call (787) 282-6472, or e-mail at earivera(a)avp.gobiemo.pr. 
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ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2) 

Cash and cash equivalents, restricted (Note 5) 

Rent and other accounts receivable, net of allowance for 
donbtful accounts of $21,502,629 in 2011 and $13,221,668 
in 2010, respectively (Note 3) 

Materials and supplies 
Restricted assets (Note 5) 

Fiscal agent funds (Note 4) 

Total current assets 

NONCURRENT ASSETS: 
Escrow account restricted (Note 5) 
Restricted assets (Note 5) 
Capital assets, net (Note 6) 
Unamortized debt issuance costs (Note 7) 

$ 234,111,991 $ 

346,252 

38,667,579 

9,857,092 
1,565,443 

26.615.000 

31 ].]63.357 

347,482,255 
60,174,271 

1,878,295,591 
4.175.478 

2290.127.595 

24 

2010 

166,253,945 

872,165 

55,776,630 

9,750,085 
1,560,746 

25390000 

259.603.571 

362,441 ,230 
89,561,290 

1,866,540,688 
4.509.516 

2323.052.724 

TOTAL ASSETS $2.601 290.952 $2.582.656.295 

Continue 



25 
COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO 
PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 
(A FUND OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO) 
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS (CONTINUED) 
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Current portion of bonds payable (Notes 7 and 8) 
Current portion of accrued compensated absences and 
termination benefits (Notes 9 and 20) 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Note 9) 
Accrued bonds interest payable (Note 8) 
Deferred revenues 

Total current liabilities 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Long term accrued compensated absences and 
termination benefits (Notes 9 and 20) 
Bonds payable, net of unamortized premium and cwTent 
portion (Notes 7 and 8) 

Total liabilities 

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 11,12,13,14 and 17) 

NET ASSETS (Notes 5 and 16): 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

See notes to financial statements. 

2011 2010 

$ 26,615,000 $ 25,390,000 

2,709,953 2,710,166 
33,932,371 61,541,989 

2,103,165 2,201,845 
682,256 695,146 

66.042.745 92.539.146 

3,015,131 3,920,969 

501,949,700 531,307.767 

571,007,576 627,767 882 

1,892,392,270 1,858,274,621 
20,616,517 21,176,962 

117 274.589 75.436.830 

2,030,283,376 1,954,888,413 

$2,601,290,952 $2,582,656,295 
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OPERATING REVENUES 
Rent, fees and other 

Fees eamed asset management 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Ac:lmillistrative salaries 
Tenant service salaries 
Other tenant services 
Repairs and maintenance 
Utilities 
Depreciation 
Insurance 
Other general and administrative 

NET OPERATING LOSS BEFORE NON-OPERATING 
REVENUES (EXPENSES) AND GRANTS 

Continue 

$ 
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2011 2010 

30,200,386 $ 25,342,605 

3273.536 3 316.921 

33 473.922 28.659.526 

48,979,543 45,620,227 
16,486,711 15,590,834 
17,821,655 15,116,548 
61,450,664 54,848,267 
15,970,735 17,419,461 
92,033,056 84,013,342 
12,654,013 15,795,746 
60.945 500 67.657.388 

326.341 877 316.061.813 

(292.867.955) (287 .402 ? 87) 
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NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) AND 
GRANTS 

(Loss) gain on sale of dwelling properties 
Legislative appropriation 

Interest eamed 

Interest expense 

Payment to sub-grantee 

Federal grants 

LOSS BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS FROM THE U.S. 
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN 
DEVELOPMENT (HUD) 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

Net assets at beginning of year 

Prior period adjustments (Note I 8) 

Net assets at beginning of year-Restated in 20 I 0 

NET ASSETS, AT END OF YEAR 

See notes to financial statements. 

(440,787) 118,408 

I ,656,503 I ,500,000 

20,441,643 20,563,482 
(23,360,803) (24,038,810) 

(49,581,868) (45,857,809) 

269 935.860 273.280.302 

218 650548 225.565.573 

(74,21 7,407) (61,836,714) 

149.612.370 129.947.364 

75 394 963 68.1 I 0 650 

I ,954,888,413 I ,912,942,3 88 

( 26.164.625) 

I 954.888.4 I 3 1.886. 777.763 

$2.030.283.376 $1.954.888.413 

27 
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2011 2010 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Cash received from tenants and federal grants $ 50,582,973 $ 65,981,251 

Cash payments to employees (66,372,305) (59,526,595) 

Cash payments to suppliers and management agents (! 96.572,082) (202. 194,649) 

Net cash used in operating activities (212,361,414) (195.739,993) 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITillS: 

Interest paid in capital funds (25,868,512) (26,880,398) 

Proceeds from capital contributions 149,612,370 129,947,364 

Proceeds from sale of dwelling 369,716 7,001,786 

Principal payments of bonds payable (25,390,000) (24,380,000) 

Cash outlays to sub-grantee (49,581,868) ( 45,857 ,809) 

Cash outlays in capital assets (104,604,812) (71, 785,602) 

Funding of escrow account, net 29 147 984 469 578 

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (26,315.122) (31,485,081) 

CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY NON-CAPITAL FINANCING 
ACTIVITillS: 

Subsidies and grants received 271,592 363 274 780 302 

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 271,592,363 274,780,302 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITillS: 

Redemption of certificates of deposits for restricted purposes 1,901,547 

Interest received from investments 6 258 984 5 863 516 

Net cash provided by investing activities 6 258 984 7 765 063 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 39,174,811 55,320,291 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, 
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 283 638 146 228.317.855 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AT END OF YEAR $ 322,812,957 $ 283,638,146 

See notes to financial statements. 
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2011 2010 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Unrestricted $ 234,111,991 $ 166,253,945 
Restricted: 

Cash and cash equivalents, restricted 346,252 872,165 
Fiscal agent funds 26,615,000 25,390,000 
Restricted assets 61,739,714 91 122 036 

$ 322.812.957 $ 283.638.146 

RECONCILIATION OF NET OPERATING LOSS 
BEFORE NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES) 
AND GRANTS TO NET CASH USED IN OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES: 

NET OPERATING LOSS BEFORE NON-OPERATING 
REVENUES (EXPENSES) AND GRANTS (292,867,955) (287,402.287) 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE NET OPERATING 
LOSS BEFORE NON-OPERATING REVENUES 
(EXPENSES) AND GRANTS TO NET CASH USED IN 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Depreciation 92,033,056 84,013,342 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 8,280,961 2,910,052 
Decrease (increase) in rent and other accounts receivables 8,828,090 ( 4,746,975) 

Decrease (increase) in materials and supplies 107,007 (1 ,830,087) 
(Decrease) increase in deferred revenues (12,890) 9,559 

(Decrease) increase in accounts payable, accrued liabilities 
and compensated absences and benefits (28,729,683) 11306 403 

Total adjustments 80 506,541 91,662.294 

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES ($ 21Z,36l ,414) ($ 125,132,223) 

See notes to financial statements. 
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1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Organization 

The Puerto Rico Public Housing Administration of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico (the 
PRPHA or Administration) is a governmental entity created by Act No. 66 from August 17, 
1989 ascribed to the Puerto Rico Department of Housing (the Department) by Act No. 58 of. 
August 9, 1991. On August 9, 1991 it assumed certain assets, liabilities and operations of 
the Puerto Rico Urban Renewal and Housing Corporation (PRURHC), which is currently 
under liquidation by the Office for the Administration of the Assets of CRUV (OAAC) 
attached to the Puerto Ric.o Department of Housing. The PRPHA is engaged in the 
implementation of the governmental policy related to the public housing projects and its 
administration. During August 1992, the administrator subcontracted the administration of 
the public housing projects to the private sector. The primary somce of funds to carry out 
the management, maintenance and improvement of public housing are Federal Government 
subsidies and grants. The PRPHA operates approxinmtely 55,000 public housing units, 
located in 363 (330 federally subsidized and 33 state subsidized) residential complexes 
throughout the islar1d. 

The PRPHA accounts for the public housing and urban development activities in which 
tenant rentals or sales of real properties cover only a portion of costs and subsidies or 
operating grants necessary to meet operating expenses. 

Reporting entity 

The PRPHA is for fmancial reporting purposes part of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, 
and its fmancial data is reported as part of the general fund in the Commonwealth of Puerto 
Rico's fmancial statements. The PRPHA's accompanying financial statements are issued 
solely for the information and use of the PRPHA's management, the Puerto Rico Treasury 
Department, the US Housing and Urban Development Department and other oversight 
bodies and are not intended to be ar1d should not be used by ar1yone other than these 
specifies parties. 

Summary of significant accounting policies 

Measmement focus. basis of accounting and financial statements presentation 

The basic financial statements of the PRPHA have been prepared in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as 
applicable to governmental entities. 
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1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

Summar-v of significant accounting policies (continued) 

Measurement focus, basis of accounting and financial statements presentation (continued) 

The PRPHA' s reporting entity applies all relevant Financial Accounting Standards Board 
(FASB) pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989, unless they conflict with 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. 

The basic financial statements report uses the economic resources measurement focus and 
the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless ofthe timing of related cash flows. 

Net operating loss includes revenues and expenses related to the primary, continuing 
operations of the PRPHA. Principal operating revenues are tenants' rentals or sales of real 
estate properties. Principal operating expenses are the costs of carrying out the 
management, maintenance and improvement of public housing units and include 
administrative expenses and depreciation of capital assets. Non-operating revenues and 
grants consist primarily of Federal Governmental subsidies and grants, and fees from public 
housing projects management agents. 

Fair value of financial instrun1ents 

The follo·wing methods and assumptions were used by the PRPHA in estimating the fair 
value of its financial instruments: 

Cash and cash equivalents: The canying amount reported in the statements of net assets for 
cash m1d cash equivalents approximates its fair value. 

Restricted assets: The carrying runount reported in the statements of net assets for restricted 
assets approximates its fair value. 

Accounts receivable and accounts payable: The carrying 3lllount reported in the statements of 
net assets for accounts receivable and accounts payable approximates its fair value. 

Bonds payable: The cmTying 3ll1ount of the PRPHA's bonds payable approximates its fair 
value, which is based on the bon'Owing rates currently available to the Administration for 
loans with similar terms and average maturities. 



COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO 
PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 
(A FUND OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO) 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

32 

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

Summan' of significant accounting policies (continued) 

Statement of cash flows 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Administration considers all highly liquid 
investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

Receivables 

Receivables are stated net of estimated allowances for uncollectible accounts, which 
allowances are detem1ined based upon past collection experience and current economic 
conditions, among other factors. 

Materials and supplies 

Materials and supplies are primarily used for the maintenance of the public housing projects 
and are recorded at cost on a f1rst-in, first-out basis, not to exceed market. 

Restricted assets 

Restricted assets include funds received from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (BUD) or other sources eannarked for certain specific purposes. 

Capital assets 

The PRPHA defines capital assets as assets, which has an initial individual cost of $500 or 
more at the date of acquisition. Capital assets, consisting mostly of land and structures, the 
majority of which are used as public housing rental dwellings, are stated at cost, as 
determined from original Actual Development Cost Certificates (ADCC) submitted to 
BUD. Major modernizations and bettem1ents are capitalized while replacements, 
maintenance and repairs which do not improve or extend the life of the respective assets are 
expensed currently. When assets are sold, retired, or otherwise disposed of, the cost and 
related accunmlated depreciation are removed from the accounts and charged against 
contributed capital. 
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1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 

Major classifications and related estimated useful lives are as follow: 

Description 

Land 
Buildings 
Bettem1ents and improvements 
Furniture, ftxtures and equipment 

Estimated 
Useful Lives 

50 years 
25 years 

3 to 7 years 

Depreciation is provided on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the 
capital assets. 

Unamottized debt issuance costs. premiums. and discounts 

Unamortized debt issuance costs are capitalized and amortized over the life of the related 
debt using a method that approximates the effective interest method. 

Bonds payable are reported net of applicable bond premium or discount. Unamortized debt 
issuance costs are reported as an asset on the balance sheets. 

Defen·ed revenue 

Deferred revenue arises from rent received in advance from tenants. 

Accounting for compensated absences 

Employees earn vacation and sick leave based on a prescribed formula. The amount of 
vacation and sick pay earned and not used by the PRPHA' s employees is accrued as a 
liability as the benefits are earned by the employees and the employees' rights to receive 
compensation are attributable to services already rendered and it is probable that the 
PRPHA will compensate the employees for the benefits through paid time off or some other 
means, such as cash payments at termination or retirement. Accrued compensated absences 
include payroll related expenses. 
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1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 

Pension benefits 

The PRPHA's employees participate in the Government of Puerto Rico Employees 
Retirement System (the Plan), a cost sharing multiple employer plan. The PRPHA 
recognizes annual pension expense equal to its required contribution to the Plan. The 
Commonwealth funds any past or future unfunded liability related to the PRPHA's 
employees. 

Annual contributions 

Under the Federally-Assisted Low Income Housing Program (Title III), HUD makes annual 
contt~butions to the Administration. Contributions received for public housing construction 
ancllor modernization projects and for the payment or forgiveness of principal amounts of 
notes and bonds payable are recorded as capital contributions. Contributions received for 
the subsidy of operations, as reimbursement of expenses, and for payment of interest are 
credited to operating revenues. Grants are recorded in the accounting period in which they 
are earned and become measurable. 

Net assets 

Net assets are the difference between assets and liabilities and are presented m three 
components as follows: 

• Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - Consists of capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation, and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, 
mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, 
construction, or improvement of those assets. 

• Restricted net assets - Consists of net assets with constrain placed on the use either by 
(1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or law or regulations of 
other government; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling 
legislations. 

• Unrestricted net assets - Consists of all other assets that do not meet the definitions of 
"restricted" or "invested in capital assets, net of related debt". 
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1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

Summan of significant accounting policies (continued) 

Use of estimates 

Management of the Administration has made a number of estimates and assumptions relating 
to the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the basic financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue 
and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Risk management 

The Administration is exposed to various risks of Joss, torts, theft, damage to, and destruction 
of assets, employee injuries and illnesses, natural disasters and other losses. Commercial 
insurance coverage is obtained for claims arising from such matters. Such coverage is 
negotiated by the Department of Treasury of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico and paid by 
the Administration. 

Subsequent events 

In May 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) established standards 
related to accounting for, and disclosure of, events that occur after the statement of position 
date, but before financial statements are issued or are available to be issued. Management has 
evaluated subsequent events through September 30, 2011, the date the financial statements 
were available to be issued. No material subsequent events have occurred since June 30, 
2011 that required recognition or disclosure in the current period financial statements. 

2. DEPOSITS AND CUSTODIAL CREDIT RISK 

Pue1to Rico laws authorize governmental entities to invest in direct obligations or obligations 
guaranteed by the Federal Govemment or the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. The 
Administration is also allowed to invest in bank acceptances, other bank obligations and 
certificates of deposit in financial institutions authorized to do business under the Federal and 
Commonwealth laws. During the year, the Administration invests its funds in interest 
bearing bank accounts and certificates of deposit. The Administration is subject to the 
custodial credit risk which is the risk that in the event of hank failure, government's deposits 
may not be retumed to it. The government does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit 
risk. 
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The Commonwealth requires that public funds deposited in commercial banks must be fully 
collateralized for the amount deposited in excess of Federal depository insurance. All 
securities pledged as collateral are held by the Secretary of the Treasury of the 
Commonwealth. 

The Administration had the following amounts deposited in commercial banks: 

Depository Account 
Insured 

Collateralized: 

Collateral held in the Administration's name 

Bank Balance 

30-Jun-11 30-Jun-1 0 
$ 250,000 $ 250,000 

30,308,092 43,266,013 

$ 30,558,092 $ 43.516.013 

In addition, as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the PRPHA's custodial credit risk was 
approximately $79.8 million and $151.5 million, respectively, which are the cash balances 
deposited in the Government Development Bank for Puerto Rico and the Economic 
Development Bank for Puerto Rico. These deposits are exempt from the collateral 
requirement established in the Jaws of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. 
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Accounts· receivable and the allowance for doubtful accounts at June 30, consist of the 
following: 

Description 

Rent and other receivables: 
Legislative appropriations 
Accounts receivable from tenants 
Others 

Less: allowance fOr doubtful accounts 

Total rent and other accounts receivable, net 

HUD grants receivable 

Interest receivable 

Accounts receivable from Vivienda Modemization 1, LLC 

Accounts receivable from Department ofl-lousing of the 
Commonwealth ofPuetto Rico 

Advances to management agents 

Total accounts receivable 

$ 4,481,025 $ 4,475,993 
15,490,923 I 0,851,294 
14 959 846 13.328.441 

34,931,794 28,655,728 
(21.502,629) (13,22 1.668) 

13,429,165 15,434,060 

8,623,648 14,596,635 

40,405 31,174 

53,556 466,176 

400,000 3,410,000 

16.120.805 21.838,585 

$ 38,667,579 $ 55,776,630 

The I-IUD grant receivable represents the amount pending to be received by the PRPHA as of 
June 30,2011 and 2010 under the Capital Fund's expenditure driven agreement for allowable 
costs already incurred at June 30, 2011 and 20 I 0, but for which HUD had not made the 
drawdown of funds on behalf of the PRPHA. These costs are mainly for capital assets 
additions and other expenses related with the modemization of dwelling units. 
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This amount represents the current pmtion of restricted funds on deposits with the frscal 
agent (US Bank Trust National Association) for the payment of interest on, and principal of, 
the fixed liability of obligations, and the cmrent liabilities incmred for the modernization of 
housing projects, of the Capital Fund Program Bonds. 

The current portion amount deposited by the Administration with this fiscal agent for the 
years ended June 30,2011 and 2010 amounted to $26,615,000 and $25,390,000, respectively. 
This reclassification is solely to comply with financial statement presentation required by 
Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC). The Administration will use this an1ount for the 
repayment of principal of the outstanding debt incmred for the modernization of housing 
projects under the Capital Revenue Bond agreement. 

The frscal agent funds are provided from the following sources: 

2011 2010 

Escrow accow1t $17,45 5,000 $ 16,655,000 

Restricted assets 9,160,000 8 735,000 
$26,615,000 $ 25,390,000 
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5. RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Restricted assets at June 30 consist of the following: 

Description 

Certificate of deposit at .34% due on July 28, 2011 
Fiscal agent funds 

Cash and cash equivalents in Government Development Bank 

Total restricted assets, cunent 

Deposit with HUD 
Cash restricted for operating expenses of dwelling units 
Escrow account 

Cash restricted on capital fund program bonds 

Certificate of deposit at .34% due on July 28,2010 
Fiscal agent funds 

Cash and cash equivalents in Government Development Bank 
Total restricted assets, current 

Deposit with HUD 
Cash restticted for operating expenses of dwelling units 
Escrow account 
Cash restricted on capital fund program bonds 

Classification 

Short-term 
Short-tetm 

Short-tetm 

Long-term 
Long-term 
Long-term 

Long-term 

Shoti-term 
Short-term 

Short-term 

Long-term 
Long-term 
Long-term 
Long-term 
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$ 1,565,443 
26,615,000 

346,252 

28,526,695 

1,521,156 
17,183,666 

347,482,255 

41,469,449 
$436,183,221 

2010 
$ 1,560,746 

25,390,000 

872J65 
27,822,911 

1,521,156 
17,222,895 

362,441,230 
70.817239 

$479,825,431 
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At June 30, the funds received from (deposited with) HUD earmarked for certain specific 
purposes include: 

Description 

Homebuyers earned home payment $ 313,080 $ 

Proceeds from units sold under Turnkey III projects 
remitted to HUD 1,521,156 

Amount to be used for the repair and/or improvement of the 
electric and phnnbing systems, kitchen cabinets and other 
non-routine maintenance of the Turnkey III projects 1,252,363 

Amount to be used for the repayment of principal and 
interest of the 2003 Capital Revenue Bonds 374,097,255 

Amount to be used on operating expenses of dwelling units 
ofTumkey III projects 

Amount reserve on capital fund program bonds _ 

Investment with Government Development Bank 

17,183,666 

41,469,449 

346 252 
436,183,221 

312,148 

1,521,156 

1,248,598 

387,831,230 

17,222,895 

70,817,239 

872 165 
479,825,431 

Less: Amow1t to be used for the repayment ofprincipa~ 
interest and other cwTent liabilities to be incWTed fur the 
modernization ofhousing project of the Capital Revenue 
Bonds and held with fiscal agent (26.615.000) (25,390,000) 

$409,568,221 $454,435,431 
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6. CAPITAL ASSETS: 

Balance Balance 
at June 30, 2010 Additions Retirements Transfers at June 30,2011 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land $ 202,114,999 $ 923,000 $ (150,965) $ $ 202,887,034 
Intangible asset 266,757 266,757 
Construction in progress 473,079,973 91,782,670 ~191,936,830) 372,925,813 

Total capital assets not being depreciated $ 675.461.729 92 705 670 (150.965) (191.936.830) $ 576.079.604 

Capital assets being depreciated: 

Buildings and building improvements 2,355,291,034 10,735,240 (1,111,373) 191,936,830 2,556,851,731 
Furnitures, fixtures and equipment 40,858,130 1,163,903 (2, 14 7 ,509) 39,874,524 
Vehicles 16,813,561 16,813 561 

2,412,962,725 11,899,143 (3,258,882) 191,936,830 2,613,539,816 
Less: accun1ulated depreciation (1,221 ,883,766) (92,003,676) 2,563,612 (I ,311 ,323,829) 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 1,191,078,959 (80,104,533) (695,270) 191 ,936,830 l ,302,2 J 5,987 

Total capital assets, net $ J ,866,540,688 $ 12,601,137 $ ~846,235) $ $ I ,878,295,591 
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6. CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED): 

Balance at June Balance at J lille 
30,2009 Additions Retirements Transfers 30,2010 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land $ 202,114,999 $ $ $ $ 202,114,999 
Other assets 266,757 266,757 
Construction in progress 455,280,843 65,292,339 (19,540,764) C27,952,445) 473,079,973 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 657,395,842 65,559,096 ( 19,540,764) (27,952,445) 675,461,729 

Capital assets being depreciated: 

Buildings and building improvements 2,330,649,010 3,977,255 (7,287,676) 27,952,445 2,355,291,034 
Furniture, fl'<tures and equipment 40,202,708 2,178,443 (1,523,021) 40,858,130 
Vehicles 16 742,753 70,808 16,813,561 

2,387,594,471 6,226,506 (8,81 0,697) 27,952,445 2,412,962,725 
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,139,488,849) (84,013, 170) I ,618,253 (1 ,221 ,883,766) 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 1,248,105,622 07,786,664) (7, 192,444) 27,952,445 1' 191 ,078,959 

Total capital assets, net $ 1,905,501,464 $ (12,227,568) $ C26,733,208) $ $ 1,866,540,688 
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7. UNAMORTIZED DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS 

The unammtized debt issuance costs consist of the following at June 30: 

2011 

Debt issuance costs $ 4,509,516 $ 

Less: current year amortization (334.038} 
$ 4125 428 $ 

8. CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM BONDS 
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2010 

5,177,593 

(668.077} 

4 5Q2 516 

On December 18, 2003, the PRPHA issued $663,060 million face value of Capital Fund 
Program Bonds at a net premium of $29,625 million. Interest on the bonds at 2.0% to 5.0% 
is payable semiannually on each June 1 and December 1. To pay the debt service, the 
Administration pledged future revenues derived from Capital Fund Grants received from 
BUD. The purpose of the issuance of the Capital Program Fund Bonds is for the 
modernization of approximately 40 properties containing approximately 8,000 units. The 
fmancing arrangement was executed through a bond issue between the Puerto Rico Housing 
Finance Authority (the bond issuer) and U.S. Bank Trust National Association (the Trustee). 
The Government Development Bank for Puerto Rico (GDB) has agreed with the 
Administration to make loans to the Administration in replacement of the loan from proceeds 
of the bonds and the Administration will, in certain circumstances, be obligated to make 
repayments of these GDB loans from Capital Fund Program (CFP) moneys. BUD has 
agreed, subject to the availability of appropriations, to make payments needed for debt 
service on the loan automatically and directly to the trustee and/or GDB, both for the benefit 
of the Administration. Both payments will not be subjected to recaptures. 

BUD has authorized the pledge and assignment of revenues and of CFP monies payable to 
the Trustee under the loan agreement and to the GDB under the GDB project loan agreement 
for the purpose of securing the payment of principal and interest on the loan and principal 
and interest owing to the GDB. 
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8. CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM BONDS (CONTINUED) 

The following is a summary of the activity of the Capital Fund Program bonds payable as of June 30: 

Capital Fund Program Bonds, maturing in 
various dates through the year 2024, bearing 
interest at rates between 2% to 5% annually 

Unamortized net premium 

2010 

Capital Fund Program Bonds, maturing in 
various dates through the year 2024, bearing 
interest at rates between 2% to 5% annually 

Unamortized net premium 

Balance at 
June 30, 2010 

$ 548,450,000 

8,247,767 

$ 556,697,767 

Balance at 
June 30, 2009 

$ 572,830,000 

11,353,424 

$ 584,183,424 

Increases and Decreases and 
new issuances payments 

$ $ (25,390,000) 

~2,743,067) 

$ $ (28, 133,067) 

Increases and Decreases and 
new issuances payments 

$ $ (24,380,000) 

~3, 1 05,657) 

$ $ ~27,485,657) 

Balance at 
June 30, 2011 

$ 523,060,000 

5,504,700 

$ 528,564,700 

Balance at 
June 30, 2010 

$ 548,450,000 

8,247,767 

$ 556,697,767 
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Amounts of 
plincipal due 

within one year 

$ 26,615,000 

$ 26,615,000 

Amounts of 
plincipal due 

"'ithin one year 

$ 25,390,000 

$ 25,390,000 
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8. CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM BONDS (CONTINUED) 

The net premium is amortized, over the life of the debt, using the interest method, as an 
adjustment to interest expense. Amortization for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 
amounted to $2,743,067 and $3,105,657, respectively. The principal and interest payments 
of bonds payable for the next five years and thereafter are as follows: 

Year Ending Jnne 30, Princi[1al Interest Total 

2012 $ 26,615,000 $ 24,644,460 $ 51,259,460 

2013 27,940,000 23,321,860 51,261,860 

2014 29,335,000 21,926,560 51,261,560 

2015 30,810,000 20,451,635 51,261,635 

2016 32,390,000 18,871,635 51,261,635 

2017-2021 188,625,000 67,673,550 256,298,550 

2022-2025 187,345,000 17,696,692 205,041,692 

$ 523,060,000 $ 194,586,392 $ 717,646,392 

9. ACCOUNTS PAY ABLE, ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND COMPENSATED 
ABSENCES AND BENEFITS 

The accounts payable m1d accrued liabilities consist of the following at June 30: 

2011 2010 

Contractors and others $ 18,687,665 $ 50,670,046 
Reserve for contingencies 6,000,000 6,000,000 
Fee retention to contractors 1,885,182 2,190,872 
Others 7,359,524 2,681,073 

$ 33,932,371 $ 61,541,991 
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9. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND COMPENSATED 
ABSENCES AND BENEFITS (CONTINUED) 

Accrued compensated absences and termination benefits activity for the years ended June 
30,2011 and 2010, were as follows: 

Beginning 
Balance Additions Deductions 

;;,$===~6!,;,6,;,3;,;1,,;,13;,;;,5 $ 3415 085 $ (4 321 1'36) $ 

=$===4""',9=4'='6,=66=9 $ 3,521,132 $ (1,836,666) $ 

10. CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

Ending 
Balance 

Due ·within 
one year 

5 725 084 ,g,$===""2,b7g,09;,.9;;,5g3 

6,631,13 5 "=$ ===2=,7"=1 0=''=16=6 

Capital contributions received dming the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 from HUD, 
were as follow: 

Description 

Contributed capital for the Development and 
Modernization of Public Housing Capital Fund 
Program (CFP) $ 149,612,370 $ 129,947,364 

11. OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS 

As permitted in the Omnibus Consolidated Rescissions and Appropriations Act (OCRA), 
which was enacted on April 24, 1996, during the fiscal years ended June 30, 2011 and 
2010, the PRPHA transferred to operational activities 20.1% and 30%, respectively, of the 
Public Housing Capital Fund Program (CFP) approved annual grants. These transfers 
amounted to $27,680,998 and $36,843,392, respectively for these fiscal years. Also, the 
PRPHA transferred to operational activities 7% of the Public Housing Capital Fund 
Stimulus Recovery Act which an1ounted to $4,212,329 and $4,215,228 for the years ended 
June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. These transfers were approved by the HUD 
Caribbean Field Office and were included as pmt of federal grants revenue. 
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12. EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT PLAN 

The Employees' Retirement System of the Government of Commonwealth of Puerto Rico 
and its Instrumentalities (the System) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit 
pension plan sponsored by, and reported as a component unit of, the Commonwealth of 
Puerto Rico. All regular employees of the Administration under age fifty-five (55) at the 
date of employment become members of the System as a condition to their employment. 

The System provides retirement, death and disability benefits pursuant to Act No. 447 from 
May 15, 1951. Disability retirement benefits are available to members for occupational 
and non-occupational disabilities. However, a member must have at least ten (1 0) yeaTs of 
service to receive non-occupational disability. No benefits are payable if the participant 
receives a refund of accumulated contributions. Retirement benefits depend upon age at 
retirement and number of years of creditable service. Benefits vest after ten years of plan's 
participation. 

Members who have attained an age of at least fifty-five (55) years and have completed at 
least twenty-five (25) years of creditable service, or members who have attained age of at 
least ftfty-eight (58) years and have completed at least ten (1 0) years of creditable service, 
are entitled to an annual benefit, payable monthly for life. The amount of the annuity shall 
be one and one-half percent of the average compensation, as defmed, multiplied by the 
number of years of creditable service up to twenty (20) years, plus two percent of the 
average compensation, as defined, multiplied by the number of years of creditable service 
in excess of twenty (20) years. In no case will the annuity be less than $200 per month. 

Participants who have completed at least thirty (30) years of creditable service are entitled 
to receive the Merit Ammity. Participants who have not attained fifty-five (55) years of 
age will receive 65% of the average compensation, as defmed, or if they have attained age 
fifty-five (55), will receive 75% of the average compensation, as defined. Commonwealth 
legislation requires employees to contribute 5. 775% for the first $550 of their monthly 
gToss salary and 8.275% for the salary in excess of $550. The Administration's 
contribution is 9.275% of gross salary. 

On September 24, 1999, the Legislature of the Commonwealth enacted Act No. 305, which 
established a new pension progTatn (System 2000). System 2000 became effective on 
January 1, 2000. Employees participating in the current system as of December 31, 1999, 
elected either to stay in the defined beneftt plan or transfer to the new progTmn. Persons 
joining the government on or after January 1, 2000, were only allowed to become members 
of System 2000. System 2000 is a hybrid defined contribution plan, also known as a cash 
balance plan. Under tbis new plan, there is a pool of pension assets, which are invested by 
the System, together with those of the current defined benefit plan. Benefits at retirement 
age will not be guaranteed by the Commonwealth. 
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12. EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT PLAN (CONTINUED) 

The annuity is based on a formula which assumes that each year the employee's 
contribution (with a minimum of 8.275% of the employee's salary up to a maximum of 
10%) will be invested in an account which will either: (1) earn a fixed rate based on the 
two-year Constant Maturity Treasury Note or, (2) earn a rate equal to 75% of the return of 
the System's investment portfolio (net of management fees), or (3) earn a combination of 
both alternative. Participants receive periodic account statements similar to those of defmed 
contributions plans showing their accrued balances. 

Disability pensions will not be granted under System 2000. The employers' contribution 
(9.275% of the employee's salary) is used to fund -the deficiency of the defined benefit 
plan. Total employer contributions during the year ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, 
amounted to $1 ,261,168 and $1,329,285, respectively. Employer's contributions paid 
represented 100% of the required contributions. For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 
2010, total covered payroll was $13,597,499 and $14,680,064, respectively. Covered 
payroll refers to all compensation paid by the Administration to employees covered by the 
System on which contributions for the pension are based. 

13. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Administration is a defendant in a number of lawsuits pertaining to material matters, 
including those claims asserted which are incidental to performing their routine operations. 
These litigations include, but are not limited to, actions commenced and claims asserted 
against the Administration arising out of alleged torts, alleged breaches of contracts, 
alleged violation of law, discriminations against employees and/or former employees, 
unlawful discharge, unlawful dispossession on tenants and condemnation proceedings, 
among others. The Administration's management, after consultation with its legal counsel, 
has determined that at tlris stage it cam1ot dete1mine the fmancial effects of these 
outstanding litigations and claims. 

Law 104 from June 30, 1995, as amended, of the Conm10nwealth of Puerto Rico, known as 
Claims and Lawsuits against the State, provides that lawsuits and clain1s itritiated by an 
agency or instrumentality of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico may be represented by the 
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico's Deprntment of Justice. Any adverse claims to the 
defendants are to be paid by the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico's General Fund withill the 
litnitations provided by the law. However, the Secretary of the Treasmy has the right of 
requesting the reimbmsement of the funds expended for these purposes from the 
defendants. For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, the accounts payable and accrued 
liabilities include litigation contingencies accrual for $6,000,000. 

As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Administration had pending construction projects 
contracts in progress for the development and modernization of public housing projects. 
Total commitments related to these construction contracts aJUounted to approximately 
$232,932,480 and $321,977,650, for the years then ended, respectively. 
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14. FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

The Administration receives financial assistance from the Federal Government. Federal 
assistance is subject to the financial and compliance audits by the grantor agencies, which 
could result in requests for reimbursement by the grantor agencies for expenditures, if 
disallowed under the terms of the program grants. The amounts of expenditures if any, 
which may be disallowed by the granting agencies, cannot be determined at this time. The 
Administration believes that such disallowances, if any, will not have an adverse effect on 
the fmancial position of the Administration. 

15. RECLASSIFICATIONS 

Certain amounts in the 2010 fmancial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 
2011 presentation. The reclassifications had no effects in the change in net assets. 

16. RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

Restricted net assets at June 30 consist of the following: 

2011 2010 

Restricted assets $ 436,183,221 $ 479,825,431 
Restricted for capital fund program bonds (41,469,449) (70,817 ,239) 
Defeasance escrow (34 7 ,482,255) (362,441 ,230) 
Cunent portion of bonds payable (26.615.000) (25.390.000) 

Net assets restricted $ 206165!7 $ 2] 176962 

The PRPHA operates the Turnkey III projects in accordance with requirements for the 
Homeownership Opportunity Progran1 for Low Income Families. The amount deposited 
with HUD for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 an1ounted to $1,521,156 and 
represents amounts remitted to HUD related to the proceeds of the units sold under 
Turnkey III projects. During 1986, Congressional Legislation was approved to return the 
funds to the PRPHA in order to establish a loan fund oriented towards improving the 
dwelling units. These loans, which are exclusively for the Turnkey Ill ovvners, will allow 
them to repair and/or in1prove the electrical equipment and other systems. 
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17. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

General 

The Administrator of the PHA is appointed by the Governor of Puerto Rico and, by law, the 
appointee is the Secretary of the Department of Housing of the Commonwealth of Puerto 
Rico ("DOH"). The PHA has a joint agreement with the DOH to share a series of resources, 
especially considering that both entities share the same central office building. Services that 
are shared include general maintenance, office space, utilities, human resources and payroll, 
accounting and other general and administrative services. During the fiscal years ended June 
30, 2011 and 2010, the PHA has paid approximately $5 million to the DOH for these 
servtces. 

Mixed fmance 

On August 1, 2008, the Department of Housing of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico 
("DOH"), entered into an agreement of partnership in its capacity of general partner (the 
General Partner) with Hudson SLP XL LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, as the 
Special Limited Partner (the Special Limited Partner) and Hudson Housing Tax Credit Fund 
XL LP (a Delaware limited partnership), who will act as the Investment Partnership (the 
"Investment Partnership"; collectively with the Special Limited Prntner, the "Limited 
Partners") to form Vivienda Modernization Holding 1, S.E. (the Partnership) pursuant to the 
Puerto Rico Civil Code. 

The Partnership was fom1ed to acqmre the 100% member interest in Vivienda 
Modemization Holding 1, LLC, a Puerto Rico limited liability company (the Project 
Comprn1y). The Project Company has been formed to acquire, develop, rehabilitate, own, 
maintain and operate thirty-three 33 residential rental housing developments intended for 
rental to persons of low and moderate income located in the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. 

The Project Company has been organized exclusively to acquire 99 year term surface right 
with respect to the land and to acquire, develop, finance, rehabilitate, maintain, operate, 
lease and sell or otherwise dispose of each apartment complex in order to obtain for the 
company and its member statutory compliance, long tem1 appreciation, cash income, tax 
benefits consisting of Tax Credits rn1d Tax Losses over the term hereof. On August 7, 2008 
the Administration rn1d the Project Company entered into a Regulatory and Operating 
Agreement (the Agreement). 

The Administration and the Project Company have determined that it would be deliverable 
for the public housing rental developments to undergo comprehensive modernization (e.g. 
new floors, electrical wiring, plmnbing, windows, doors, roofs and accessibility features) or 
development, which modernization or development will be undertaken and operated by the 
Project Compillly. The developments rn·e collectively known as "Vivienda Modernization 1, 
LLC". 
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17. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) 

Mixed finance (continued) 

The Project Company has entered into a Purchase and Sales Agreement dated August 7, 
2008 with the Department of Housing of the Commonwealth ofPue1to Rico (DOH). Under 
this agreement, the Project Company has acquired the surface rights of a property (the 
Property) and the improvements erected on such Property from the DOH under those certain 
deeds of Constitution of Surface Rights and Transfer of Improvements dated August 7, 
2008, which will require the Project Company to rehabilitate or construct on the Prope1ty 
four thousand one hundred thirty-two (4,132) residential rental units (the Units or 
collectively the Development) all of which will receive the benefit of operating subsidy and 
the benefit of low income housing tax credits under Section 42 of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986, as an1ended. Eighty-four (84) of the units, all of which will be located at the 
Brisas de Cayey II Site, are to be newly constructed. The remaining units will be 
modernized. 

The title to the eligible public housing projects was transferred by the Administration to the 
DOH, who in turn sold the buildings and improvements of the project to Vivienda 
Modernization 1, LLC by way of a constitution of surface rights over, upon and underneath 
the transferred land and conveyance of improvements. The development comprises 33 
public housing sites as mentioned before and were transferred to the Project Company by 
the deed. Each site has a separate Asset Management Project Nun1ber that, to the extent the 
site is adjacent to or near a public housing site ovmed by the Administration. 

Based on the Purchase and Sale Agreement, the Administration received $92,479,688 from 
the Project Company which was used to pay eligible project expenses incurred by the 
Administration on an interim basis to minimize the expenditme of 2003 tax exempt bonds 
that were ineligible for inclusion in the tax credit transaction. The Administration received 
$18,137,698 from the Project Company for CFP funds previously expensed by the 
Administration from June and July 2009. 

The Administration has entered into an Interagency Agreement dated August 7, 2008 with 
DOH, in DOH's capacity as general partner of the Partnership, to delegate management and 
operational duties related to the Development to the Administration as set forth in the 
Interagency Agreement. The Project Company and the Administration also intend that the 
Units be developed, operated and managed so as to assure receipt by the Project Company 
of the aforementioned economic and tax benefits to the full extend available to Owner. 

The Administration has submitted, and HUD has approved in Vl~·iting, a rental term sheet for 
the mixed-finance development in accordance with Section 35 of the Act and the regulations 
under 24 CFR 941 subpart F (the Mixed-Finance Proposal). HUD authorized the 
Administration to use a combination of private financing, public housing and other funds to 
develop public housing units. Projects developed under this method of fmancing are knm'~ 
as "Mixed Finance" projects. 
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18. PIUOR PEIUOD ADJUSTMENTS 

The beginning net asset at July I, 2009 had been restated by the Administration from the 
balances previously reported to reflect the following adjustments: 

Understatement of accounts payable to sub-grantee. $ (21,984,859) 

Understatement of increase in value of escrow account. 13,972,000 

Overstatement of capital assets. trans furred to the Department ofHousing 
ofthe Cohm1onwealth ofPuerto Rico (DOH) in the Mixed Finance 
transaction made on August 2008 (see details in Note 17) (I 8,151, 766) 

$ (26. I 64.625) 

19. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 

GASB Statement No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus, will be effective for the 
PRPHA beginning with its fiscal year ending on June 30, 2013. This statement improves 
fmancial reporting for a governmental financial repo1ting entity. This statement modifies 
certain requirements for inclusion of components units in the financial reporting entity and 
amends the criteria for reporting component units. The PRPI-IA management has not yet 
determined the effect tlus statement v.~ll have on the PRPHA financial statements. 
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20. TERMINATION BENEFITS 

On July 2, 2010, the Commonwealth enacted Act No. 70 to establish a program that 
provides benefits for early retirement or economic incentives for voluntary employment 
termination to eligible employees, as defined, including employees of the Puerto Rico 
Public Housing Administration (PRPHA). Act No. 70 established that early retirement 
benefits will be provided to eligible employees that have completed between 15 to 29 years 
of credited service in the Retirement System and will consist of biweekly benefits ranging 
from 37.5% to 50 %of each employee' salary, as defmed. In this early retirement benefit 
program, the PRPHA will make the employer contributions to the Retirement System and 
pay the corresponding pension until the employee complies with the requirements of age 
and 30 years of credited service in the Retirement System. Economic incentives are 
available to eligible employees who have less than 15 years of credited service in the 
Retirement System or who have at least 30 years of credited service in the Retirement 
System and the age for retirement or who have the age for retirement. Economic incentives 
will consist of a lump-sum payment ranging from one-month to six-month salary based on 
employment years. Additionally, eligible employees that choose to participate in the early 
retirement benefit program or that choose the economic incentive and have less than 15 
years of credited service in the Retirement System are eligible to receive health plan 
coverage for up to 12 months in a health plan selected by management of the PRPHA. 

The financial impact resulting for the benefits granted to participants on this program was 
the recognition within the PRPHA's financial statements of a liability of $799,713 in the 
statement of net assets as of June 30, 2011 and a charge of $799,713 in the statement of 
activities for the year ended June 30, 2011. At June 30, 2011, unpaid long-term benefits 
granted on this program were discounted at 3.29%. 
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Thrc·ugh Grantor/ 
Program or Cluster Title 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development/ 
Direct Programs: 

Public and Indian Housing 

Public Housing Capital Fund 

Public Housing Capital Fund Stimulus (Formula) 
Recovery Act Funded 

Revitalization of severely distressed Public Housing 

Total expenditures of federal awards 

Federal 
CFDA 

Number 

14.850 

14.872 

14.885 

14.866 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule. 

Federal 
Expenditures 

$219,106,545 

128,767,924 

65,785,833 

5,887,928 

$ 4]2,548,230 
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NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

1. Basis of presentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal 
grant activity of ABC Organization under programs of the federal government for the year ended June 
30, 2011. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB 
Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations". Because the 
Schedule presents only a selected po1tion of the operations of Puerto Rico Public Housing 
Administration, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, 
of cash flows of Puerto Rico Public Housing Administration. 

2. Summary of significant accounting policies 

Expenditures reported on the Schedule ru·e repmted on the accrual basis of accounting. Such 
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB Circulru· A-122, Cost 
Principles for Non-profit Organizations, wherein certain types expenditures are not allowable or are as 
to reimbursement. 

3. Relationship to the statement 

A reconciliation of the expenses reported in the statement of revenues, expense and changes in net 
assets with the schedule of expenditures of federal awards is detailed as follows: 

Description 

Total expenses per statement of revenues, expense and, 
changes in net assets, includes interest expense 

Less amounts not included in the Schedule of expenditures 
of federal awards: 

Depreciation 
Local and legislative grants 
Other non-federal grants 
Interest expense on bonds 

Mixed finance subsidy and operating reserve 
Capital contributions from federal funds 

Total expenses per Schedule of expenditures of federal awards 

$ 

( 
( 
( 
( 
( 

$ 

Amount 

349,702,680 

92,033,056) 
3,068,723) 

122,128) 
23,360,803) 

118,584,71 0) 

38,817,890 

149,612,370 

419,548,230 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED 

ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

We have audited the financial statements of the Puerto Rico Public Housing Administration of the 
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico (the Administration) as of and for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 
2010, and have issued our report thereon dated September 30, 2011. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and perfonning our audit, we considered the Administration's intemal control over financial 
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on 
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Administration's internal control over financial repmting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the Administration's intemal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the no!1llal course of perfonning their assigned functions, to prevent or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in intemal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
ofthe entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and COITected on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the 
ftrst paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did 
not identify any deficiencies in intemal control over financial rep01ting that we consider to be material 
weaknesses, as defined above. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED 

ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS {CONTINUED) 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As patt of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Administration's financial statements are 
fi-ee of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of Jaws, 
regulations, contracts, and grants agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of non-compliance or other matters that 
are required to be repmted under Government Auditing Standards. 

This repmt is intended solely for the infmmation and use of management and the officials of the Puerto 
Rico Public Housing Administration, the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, federal awarding agencies, and 
other regulatory agencies, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

Guaynabo, Puetto Rico 

September 30, 2011 
The stamp number El 8665 was 
affixed to the original of the repmt. 

BAKER TILLY PUERTO RJCO, Ci'AS, PSC 

BAKER TILLY PUERTO RICO, CP As, PSC 

License No. 218 
Expires December 1, 201 1. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH 
REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL 

EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

Compliance 

We have audited the compliance of the Puetto Rico Public Housing Administration of the 
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico (the Administration) with the types of compliance requirements described 
in the "U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement" that 
could have a direct and material effect on each of the Administration's major federal programs for the 
year ended June 30,2011. The Administration's major federal programs are identified in the summary of 
auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance 
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal 
programs is the responsibility of the Administration's management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on the Administration's compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of 
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 
require that we plan and perfotm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance 
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect 
on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the 
Administration's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Administration's compliance with those 
requirements. 

As described in findings No. 11-01 and 11-03 in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned 
costs, the Administration did not comply with the requirements that are applicable to its major programs, 
as follows: 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH 
REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL 

EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 (CONTINUED) 

Com(1liance (continued) 

Reference 
Number 

11-01 

11-03 

Compliance 
Requirement Major Program 

Eligibility 14.850 Public and Indian Housing Program 

Special tests and provisions 14.850 Public and Indian Housing Program 

Compliance with such requirements is necessary, in our opinion, for the Administration to comply with 
the requirements applicable to those programs. 

In our opinion, except for the noncompliance described in the preceding paragraph, the Administration 
complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to in the first paragraph of this section 
that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Administration's major federal programs for the 
year ended June 30, 2011. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH 
REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL 

EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB 

CIRCULAR A-133 (CONTINUED) 

Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Administration is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to 
federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Administration's internal 
control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major 
federal program in order to determine the auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion 
on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB 
Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control 
over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Administration's 
internal contro I over compliance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over 
compliance that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore, there can be no 
assurance that all deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses have been identified. 
However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over compliance that 
we consider to be material weaknesses and other deficiencies that we consider to be significant 
deficiencies. 

A deficiency in intemal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of perfmming their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. We consider the deficiency in 
internal control over compliance described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned 
costs as finding No. 11-02 to be a material weakness. 

... BAKER TILLY PUERTO RICO, CPAs, PSC 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH 
REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL 

EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 (CONTINUED) 

Internal Control Over Compliance (Continued) 

A significant deficiency in intemal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important 
enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance. We consider the deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as 
finding No. 11-01 and 11-03 to be significant deficiencies. 

The Administration's responses to the findings identified in onr audit are described in the accompanying 
Corrective Action Plan. We did not audit the Administration's responses and, accordingly, we express no 
opinion on the responses. 

This repmt is intended solely for the information and use of management and the officials of the Puerto 
Rico Public Housing Administration, the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, federal awarding agencies, and 
other regulatory agencies, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

Guaynabo, Puerto Rico 

September 30, 20 II 
The stamp number E 18666 was 
affixed to the original of this repOit. 

BAKER Tl LLY PUERTO RlCO. CPAS. PSC 

4&, r;;r., 2'.,.,.:;6 £.~,(!~~-~.!:.c.. 
BAKER TILLY PUERTO RICO, CPAs, PSC 

License No. 218 
Expires December I, 2011. 
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COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO 
PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 

(A FUND OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO) 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS 

A. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

I. 

2. 

3. 

Type of auditors' report issued 

Internal control over financial repmting: 
o Material weakness( es) identified 

o Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be 
material weaknesses 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted 

Unqualified 

Yes 

B. FEDERAL AWARDS 

I. 

2. 

3. 

Internal control over major programs: 
o Material weakness( es) identified 

o Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be 

X 

material weaknesses X 

Type of auditors' report issued 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be repmted in 
accordance with section SlO(a) of Circular A-133. 

Qualified 

X 

4. Identification of major programs 

CFDA number Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Public and Indian Housing Program 

Capital Fund Program 

No 
X 

X 
X 

14.850 

14.872 

14.885 Public Housing Development Capital Fund Stimulus (Formula) 
Recovery Act funded 

14.866 Revitalization of Severely Distressed Public Housing 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B programs 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee 

.$1,000.000 

YES __x_ NO 
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COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO 
PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 

SCHEDULE OF FINDING AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Finding number: 11-01 

Federal program: 

14.850 Public and Indian Housing Program 

Category: 
Compliance/ Internal Control- Eligibility 

Criteria or specific requirement: 
24 CFR section 960.603 (a) (1) (2) (3) establishes as part of the service requirement that each adult 
resident of public housing must contribute 8 hours per month of community service (not including 
political activities) or participate in an economic self-sufficiency program for 8 hours per month or 
perform 8 hours per month of the combination of the activities before mentioned. 

Condition: 
In testing compliance with the eligibility requirement to determine whether required eligibility 
determinations were made in accordance with program requirements we noticed that fifty (50) of the sixty 
(60) files of tenants selected (83%), contained no evidence that the tenants contributed with the 8 honrs of 
community service or participation in an economic self-sufficiency program. 

Questioned costs: 
No questioned costs were identified. 

Perspective information: 
We selected for testing sixty files (60) files of tenants fi'om the list of beneficiaries from several projects. 

Cause: 
PRPHA is not monitoring adequately the compliance of this requirement in the projects. 

Effect: 
Violation of this requirement is grounds for nonrenewal of the lease at the end of the twelve months lease 
term as establish in the regulation. 

Recommendation: 
PRPHA should establish a recurrent monitoring system to observe the compliance of this requirement. 

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective action: 

See Administration's corrective action plan. 
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COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO 
PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 

SCHEDULE OF FINDING AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Finding Number: 11-02 

Programs: 

14.850 Public and Indian Housing Program 
14.872 Capital Fund Program 
14.885 Public Housing Development Capital Fund Stimulus (Formula) Recovery Act Funded 

Category: 
Internal Control- Reporting 

Criteria or specific requirement: 
24 CFR Sections 135.3(a) and 135.90 establish that for each grant over $200,000 that involves housing 
rehabilitation, housing construction, or other public construction, the prime recipient must submit Form 
HUD 60002, Section 3 Summary Report, Economic Opportunities for Low and Very Low-Income 
Persons (OMB No. 2529-0043). 

Condition: 
The Administration perfonned housing rehabilitation and housing constmction during fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2011. PHA prepared and submitted the Section 3 Summary Report, Economic Opportunities for 
Low-and Very Low-Income Persons (Form HUD 60002, OMB No. 2529-0043) report. There was no 
documentation of an intemal control procedure for the verification process of the underlying accounting 
data and suppmting records of the activity information provided by the management agents as contained 
in the Section 3 Summary Report, Economic Opportunities for Low-and Very Low-Income Persons 
(Form HUD 60002, OMB No. 2529-0043) report. 

Questioned costs: 
No questioned costs were identified. 

Perspective information: 
We requested the Fonn HUD 60002, OMB No. 2529-0043 that was submitted for the fiscal year ended 
June 30,2011. 
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COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO 
PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 

SCHEDULE OF FINDING AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Finding Number: 11-02 (Continued) 

Cause: 
The Administration has not enforced an internal control procedure for the verification of the accuracy and 
completeness of the data contained in the HUD 60002, Section 3 Summary Report, Economic 
Opportunities for Low and Very Low-Income Persons. 

Effect: 
Absence of internal control procedures for the corroboration of the accuracy and completeness of the 
information contained in the HUD 60002, Section 3 Summary Report prevents the identification of 
possible transactions that are not submitted in accordance with the provision of laws, regulations, and 
contract and grant agreements. 

Recommendation: 
We recommend the Administration to enforce the implementation of formal written policies and 
procedures to undettake the cotToboration process of the information provided by management agents 
related to the underlying information contained in the HUD 60002, Section 3 Summary Report. 

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective actions: 

See Administration's corrective action plan. 
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COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO 
PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 

SCHEDULE OF FINDING AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED .TUNE 30, 2011 

Finding Number: 11-03 

Programs: 

14.850 Public and Indian Housing Program 

Category: 

Compliance/ Internal Control- Special tests and provisions 

Criteria or specific requirement: 

24 CFR sections 960.202 through 960.206 indicate that the PHA must establish and adopt written policies 
for admission of tenants. The PHA's tenant selection policies must include requirements for applications 
and waiting lists, description of the policies for selection of applicants from the waiting lists, and policies 
for verification and documentation of information relevant to acceptance or rejections of an applicant. 

Condition: 

In testing the requirements for the applicants from the waiting lists we noted that three of the sixty ( 60) 
patticipants selected for examination were not included in a waiting list and therefore there was no a clear 
audit trail of the method used by the Administration for selecting these applicants. 

Questioned costs: 

No questioned costs were identified. 

Perspective information: 

To detetmine if the participants of the Public and Indian Housing Program were selected from the 
required waiting list in accordance with the Administration applicant selection policies, we selected for 
testing a sample of 60 participants admitted to the program during fiscal year ended June 3 0, 20 II, from 
several projects. 
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COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO 
PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 

SCHEDULE OF FINDING AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Finding Number: 11-03 (Continued) 

Cause: 

There was a lack of supervision to safeguard source documentation for the compliance with this 
requirement. 

Effect: 

Noncompliance with the above mentioned requirements could lead to significant administrative actions 
by the grantor, including cost disallowances. 

Recommendation: 

We recommend that the Administration establishes adequate supervision and related procedures to ensure 
compliance with this requirement. 

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective actions: 

See Administration's corrective action plan. 
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COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO 
PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 

(A FUND OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO) 

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

69 



C>! 
Zl j 
·iiii. 
~::>J l :o I 
~I I cr <!:' 

z 
Co 
i=6 
;i;t 
ro 
~:;: 
~r 
~5 

·~ Ow 
z~ mg 
E;u; 
'z oo 
:J~ roo 
"< "w 
0> 

~t; 
ow 
r~ 
"o 
~0 
" 

2 
0 c 
0 
< 
• > c 
0 • • • 0 
0 

f-

2 

~ 
0 
2 • • • 0 
0 • • 
~ 

~ 
> < 

~ 

g 
0 

~ 

iim :n [ 5 ~ 
__,...,Xi~ 

mu 
~i11l 
;'l''E~~ 

~tm 



FINOING NO. 

In 1...-.1ioo~ tl>< ""~";'""""'' fN 11>< O~j·li'"nt• f1oon lhe ""iii"~ li;l, '""' 1>0I<"<IIhol in IIH<e< nf lhe h•~"IY r;,., {!5) lol<""" nd""led h 
e>tn>ninoliml. !hoi lh«< """ '"' evi<le!l« nf 011 l'lololt• ;,'-";>:< f''"" I he 'l~·lioo"l ,. I'"'' oflhe d""'"""'''"'''"' •e~11ioed r,., ll>e '"'"!""'"'" 
or~""li""o[il 

PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 
CORRECTIVE ACTION SINGLE AUDIT 2009-20111 

AUDITOR'S RECOMMENDATION CORRECTIVE ACTION I 
N~m" Conl,.c! p~rs<>n 

'""P<>nsible lor corrective 
;:~ctlon Plan 

We'"'''"'"'"'"] tn !he J\ololoini.<holio" I<> ~•lnbli<h od"''''"I~Duti>>tt MO<oh 2012. PRP!lJ\ will""""''"'""' ~10 llnn<f<r <>f lhe woilin!llj,ilo n """" ""'"1""'"'''"'1 S I . dO . 

In <ieleru>ir>< iftl•e 1 .,,,;.,;1'"~''' of II"' Puhl<o on<i lndinr, n0,.,.;,~ r'"~''"'" "~'" <efeol«l [""" Lloe o<qL•i"'d woi:in~ li•l in •="'""'" '"!'"'"'"''."' ond reln\ed Jlf<"'''d'""' I~ "'"'"'" «>mrlinnoo wi~1 •ofi•~••• .•rplion.liO\,. 1l•i• will elioninole tl>o '""'" "'d lnek oflrnolci"~ do-:lm'lotllntion t>OUnins wllh t!,e • 
0 

eolian "~dmi:~·::~;;· "'"""'"'" 
wHh "" Mmi,i•<m>ion •rr'"""' 'd"'"'"" f'<'H""''· n·e ..d.,o«J rN 1oo1i1•~" ••mrle oD5 ro11ieir•n" .o.,1;u«J .'• ""'""~""'dol!;.,~''"'=!"'"""""'· wnilrn~ h,t ll>nl" ctnl"otlyon o !11\lnunl 'Y"'"'" 
li1enl )"<"ended 1tme .l'J. 201 U. ft<>m ll>e p!ojo-:t, of l,uin Llnrotl< T""<"l nnd Mnnll<IJ\. Pe•"'-

Noneomplinnee wirh II"' oOO"' """tionod '<'fl>i••"'""'" could t .. d lo •i;nificntll odminio"nli,., ndioo• l•y ohe ~,,.,,,. .• 
includin~ 0<:>"11 cli<nlkm·nnO<' 

"I he fooo11oinl CMI!ol 'J"tem e:>lnbli<h lw the J\<ir11ini•t• otion do<-< not nllow """"~ement In deleel of I'"'"""' "'''"' iol 
mi,tnle!nenl in lhe r,.,,,einl inrormoti<m einoe ll>e r.nnneiol olntem••* ;.,,ed in prin< )"""'"'hove bo:en "'''"'od fN "'"'~jnJ 

nolotl nnd U1e« '<·ere ,i~nir.ennt•dj"''i"~ ,.,,.;.., l""f''""" h)·'" ""d ~"'''"" by ~'" J\dmi,i•tmtion durin!l d., 0\lfw>l l""' 
011dit in Ndert~ pre.<enlllre r,,m.,<lol •lnt~t110!lt• in "''"""In nco wi~o ~"'"''llyoe<eptod r=<>t••lin~ prin<iple<. j, oMili01> 
n>nn•~=ent •rf'm<•ed nnd "''"n><d foil ''"'l"''"ihility fnr tire r,,,.,.,;,l 'lol<•non" for lhe )"otemlotl l1011e JO. ZUIO. b<tl il, 

'"""""';"~ f'<"'"'"'"' cl~ ""' r'""""" '""'" 

11•<11"1 '""'"It nflhe plino l"''iod ndjn•tn><lrl• dwio~ the """<Ill )<Of nudil ,.,., n tleo<e"< nf$).(..1(>~.6).$ in 1110 ]:o,;i,.nin~ 

'"''""'"\' 

J\dmi"i'hnlio" lnek.• 1'"'1'" nnd necurnle r,,,.,.,;,l ;,r,.mnlio.> fN l•lci"; ti.,oly f1nn.,einl rl<ei,)o,., "''d fde1nl ''I""';"~ ,.,,,;,,,,,,_ 

20 O·S Fl 3 cl I Infer 3 on 

lhe (ldmini•tonlinn """' ,,,;,,. it• r,,,,.;,J eonhol oy:otem ;, llle pri<>r l"''i"'l ndi"''"'""t' """"' C<Oonple>: ""'"""tin~ bon,.eliO"' u .. t '""'"I ted front o loo~e to~ 01'Cdit 
Ofcl<r !n prn<·ide nclcliti..,,.\ teelu>ienl ~""'=< 10 ""i•t the Lmf'.•Ocli'"' llrol OO"""d in 2~g. lhe .on IT h"' o<eeiV!"d odclilionnl ~ninin~ in thi• IJ"I"' oftrn''"""''~'" to 
r.,,.,,;,l ~"""'""""' ;, rho lin,.ly """ """"'"'' ""'")•leli.,.. nfll>e delo:ell"'"ible <•T<ll• <m ' Jilneh· ho•io. The 1011 O,nnneinl •lolemrnt• '"''" f'l"er"r<:<l h)" on indeponcl<lll 
linonoiol infon1>oli~n ,,..de<l foo the JlleJ'IIroli<•n nr lhe r"'"'"iol '"''""l"'"tlo~elh.,.,. with""'"""~""''~~ poor"'nnel nnd ,..,.. nn\ f'l~pn!ed hy U1e otKlilnr.t. ~'"'~ror~. thi• 
olnletu<nl• nod fe<lom] ,.,,.,1;.,~ '"'I"''""""''' Gnclin!l i, """'ideoecl eln•ed l>r PRI'IlJ\ . 

r;,,.,.,. """ J\drlli"i•trnlinn 
J\"neinle Admini;trnlor 

71 



PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 
CORRECTIVE ACTION SINGLE AUDIT 2008-2009 

FINDING NO. AUDITOR'S RECOMMENDATION 

2.009-01 §Qeclal tests and grovisions 

During our audit. we noted that management was unable to prepare a full set of 
financie.l statements for PRPHA in accordance with the generally accepted accounting 
standards (GAAP). We assisted management in the preparation of the financial statements 
and the notes thereto which management later reviewed and approved. 

The PRPHA sllall revise its accounting practices and 

The financial control systems did not prevent or detect material misstatements. policies to provide for an accurate reporting financial 
For the past few years the previously issued financial statements have to be restated for system. Also, separate accounting records s11ould be 

material errors noted. maintained for Vivienda Modernization 1 LLC. 

The financial control systems did not prevent or detect material misstatements 
in operational results so that it was later necessal)' to make significant correc\lons to those 
results. We proposed the necessal)' journal entries in order to present the financial 
statements in accordance with GMP. 

The PRPHA shall emphasize the importance of 
maintaining an adequate filing system that allows the 

The PRPHA should improve the filling procedures, communication and prompt retrieval of documents and related supporting 
coordination to permit the prompt retrieval of documents requested documentation. The PRPHA shall plan and implement a 

mechanized system that permits the efficient filing. 
tracking and retrieval of filed documents. 

During our audit, we noted t11at management included the accounting records 
of Vivienda Modernization 1 LLC and was unable to determine the exclusion in t11e financial 
statement under GASB 14. 

QH'ol:fslNG ~ ·--······ .. ··-

Name Contact person 
CORRECTIVE ACTION responsible for corrective 

action Plan 

The prior period adjustments were complex accounting 
transactions that resulted from a large tax credit 
transaction that ocuned in2008. The staff has received 
additional training in this type of transactions to detect 
possible enors on a timely basis. The 2011 financial 
statements were prepared by an independent consultant 
together with om accountiug personnel and were not 
prepared by the auditors, therefore, th.is finding is 
considered closed by PRPHA. Administration and Finance 

Associate Administrator 

The PRPHA has separate accounting records for 
Vivienda Moderniz:ation1 LLC. (VMI). It has been 
established as a separate fund since the 
transaction occurred in August 2008. Those 
records are annually audited by Novagradac & I Company LLP. However, fol!owing GASB 34 and 
as per the auditor's recommendation, PRPHA 

I already report VM! as a separate entity. 
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FINDING NO. 

PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 
CORRECTIVE ACTION SINGLE AUDIT 2008-2009 

AUDITOR'S RECOMMENDATION CORRECTIVE ACTION 

2009-02 Activities allowed or unallowed Allowable costs I cost urinclgles P:rocurement and §:USflension and debarment 

We recommend the PRPHA to establish adequate 
14.850 Eub!ic aod Indian Housing Program procedures and controls, which shall consider, among 

others, Llle following: 

Establish and implement written policies and 

For the following two (2) disbursements some information was missing, as indicated below: procedures for an aspects of the program, including 
controls for proper review and authorization during t11e 
processing and payment of programs expenditures. 

Payment documents and related supporting Closed 
documentation shall be thoroughly reviewed before they . 

Approved Receiving Reports: 1. Avant Technology and 2. Techno-lite of PR are recorded and processed for payment A!l payment 
vouchers shall be properly authorized by the respective 
PRPHA's representatives and shan be supported with all 
the required documentation. 

Provide adequate training to employees regarding 
Queslion costs $1,928,684 each progr-am requirements and proper disbursement 

processing and coding procedures. 

14.872 Public Housing Ca12ital Fund 
For the following two (2) disbursements some information was missing, as indicated below: 

JR Builders- vendor Quote Establish policies and procedur~s to document the 
verification procedures for identifying suspended or 

debarred vendors. !t would reduce the risk or Closed 
noncompliance with federal regulations and cost 

Question Cost $718,683 disallowances by the grantors. 

Guillermety, Ortiz y Assoc.- Allocated to an incorrect cost objective, amount and period 

14.872 Public Housing Cal}:ital Fund 

For the following four (3) disbursements, the suspension and debarment certification was not 
available for our review. 

Closed 
1. Luis Manuel Carrillo 
2. URS Caribe 
3. JR Builders 

14.850 Public and Indian Housing Program 

For Voucher number 76023, dated August 27, 2008, we were unable to evaluate the 
documents maintained by the Puerto Rico Treasury Department (PROT) in regard to its 
annual insurance bid procedures. The PROT is the agency of the Commonwealth of Puerto Closed 
Rico authorized by law to perform these services. Accordingly, we could not determine the 
potential questioned costs, if any, and compliance with the Suspension and Debarment 
Certification requirements. 

------·--·--· 

Name Contact person 
responsible for corrective 

action Plan 

' 

Administration and Finance 
Associate Administrator 
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PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 
CORRECTIVE ACTION SINGLE AUDIT 2008-2009 

FINDING NO. AUDITOR'S RECOMMENDATION 

2009-03 CASH MANAGEMENT 

The PRPHA shall request from the federal grantor based 
To determine if the Public Housing Capital Fund Program is in compliance with the three on the dollar-weighted average day of clearance before 
days average clearance as required by the Treasul)' Agreement, we selected 20 receipt the reimbursement is requested to the grantors. To meet 
transactions for test. After performing the audit procedures, the following exceptions were this objective, the PRPHA should establish the weighted 
noted. 18 vouchers-please refer to Single Audit Report average day of clearance based on daily checks cleared 

in bank. 

ZOOg-04 PEB,FORMANCE REPORTING 

2009-4PRPHA performed housing rehabilitation and housing construction during fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2009. PHA prepared and submitted the Section 3 Summary Report, We recommend the PRPHA shall enforce the 
Economic Opportunities for Low- and Very Low-Income Persons (Form HUD _60002, OMB implementation of formal written policies and procedures 
No. 2529-0043) report. This report does not include all the management agents' reports nor for the submitting of the required reports by HUO. These 
all proposers. Therefore, we were unable to test t11e accuracy and filing compliance of this policies shall provide for supporting documentation to be 
report. ln addition, after PHA submitted the report, they did not follow up on the missing maintained for a period in accordance with federal 
reports to amend Section 3 Summary Report, Economic Opportunities for Low- and Very Low 
Income Persons (Form HUD 60002, OMB No. 2529-0043) report. · 

requirements. 

2009-05 SPECIAL REPQRTING 

To determine compliance with HU0-50058, Family Report (OMS No. 2577-0083) we selected 
the reports for waiting list sample. The sample selected consisted of 40 participants admitled 
to the program during fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, from a population or 145 participants 

We recommend the PRPHA to perform a review or the from Vil!a Espaiia, Covadonga and Caguas .. After performing the tests, we noted the 
following conditions: participants' files that have been determined to be 

ineligible for the program to ensure that it contains the 
complete documentation supporting the determination of 

In one (1) of the 40 cases tested (2.5%), the file was not available for examination. eligibility. PRPHA have to ensure that the regions follows 
the written policies keep a copy of the waiting list of the in 

its HCVP administrative plan ror selecting applicants 

We were unable in \hirty~nine (39) of the 40 cases tested (97.5%), to determine if PRPHA 
from the waiting list 

complied with the electronic submission of PIC (Publlc and Indian Housing Information 
Center) system. 

2009-06 SUBRECIP!ENT MONIT0!31NG 

As part of our audit procedures to determine compliance with sub recipient monitoring 
requirement, we selected for testing ten (10) sub grantees' files, which were granted 

We recommend the PRPHA to identify and implement a $67,616,591 (100% of the population), to evaluate whether their activities were monitored by 
sub recipient monitoring process, and establish the PRPHA (to ascertain compliance with federal requirements). After the review of such 
guidelines to monitor the sub recipients. files, we noted that in four (4) of the ten (10) sub recipients' monitories evaluated (40%), no 

corrective action plan was submitted. 

Name Contact person 
CORRECTIVE ACTION responsible for corrective 

action Plan 

! 

Closed 
Administration and Finance 

Associate Administrator 

The PRPHA enforces the compliance of Section 
3 and released a Circular Letter to all projects 

Resident Services Program 

requiring full compliance with it 
Associate Administrator 

Closed 
Selection and Occupancy 
Associate Administrator 

I 

PRPHA has established that the Internal Audit 
Office will review the agreed upon procedures of 
our subrecipients. If the reports are not submitted 

Internal Auditor's Office, 
or the submitted reports identify material Administration and Finance 
deficiencies, the audit office will give follow-up to 

Associate Administrator and 
any corrective action plan or will notify the 

Asset Management Associate 
Adminsitrator to evaluate the termination of the 
coniract.ln addition we have added more asset 

Administrator 74 
management monitors to strengthen our 
subrecipient monitoring. 



FINDING NO. 

PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 
CORRECTIVE ACTION SINGLE AUDIT 2008-2009 

AUDITOR'S RECOMMENDATION CORRECTIVE ACTION 

2009-07 SPECIAL T!;.ST A~D PROVISION-SELECTION FROM PUBLIC HOUSING WAITING LIST 

To determine if the participants of the Public and Indian Housing Program were selected from 
the required wailing list in accordance with the PRPHA applicant selection policies, we 
selected a sample of 40 participants admitted to the program during fiscal year ended June 
30, 2009, from population of 140 of Villa Espana, Covadonga and Caguas for testing. The 
exception noted as follows: 

In twenty-five (25) of the forty 40 cases tested (63%), there was no evidence whether the 
participant was registered in the waiting list. 

D In eighteen (18) of the forty 40 cases tested (45%): there was no evidence that the PRPHA 
considered the required documents to determine their eligibility. 

0 In thirty (30) of the forty {40) cases tested (75%), the files were not available for We recommend the PRPHA to perform a review of \he 
examination. Therefore, for these cases we were unable to ascertain that tile PRPHA was in participants' Files that have been determined to be 

compliance with this requiremenl ineligible for the program to ensure that it contains the 
Durittg March 2012, PRPHA will commence the 
transfer of the waiting list to a new computerized 

complete documentation supporting the determination of 
software application. This will eliminate the en-ors and 

eligibility. PRPHA have to ensure that the regions follows 
CJ In ten (10) of\lle files provided (100%), there was no evidence or letter indicating that the the written policies keep a copy of the wailing list of the in 

lack of Lrackiug documentation ocuning with the 
process began updating the waiting list. its HCVP administrative plan for selecting applicants 

wailh1g list that is cunently on a manual system. 

from the waiting list 

[lin three (3) of the ten (10) files provided (30%), we noted that the selected participant in 
the new waiting list did not have a logical order. 

CJ In one (1) of the ten (10) files provided (10%), there was no evidence or the Birth 
Certificate. 

IJ ln two (2) of the ten (1 0) files provided (20%), there was no evidence of the Marriage 
Certificate. 

[J !n two (2) of the ten {10) files provided (20%), there was no evidence of the Divorce 
Sentence. 

U ln two (2) of the ten (1 0) files provided {20%), there were no utilities invoices available !or 
examination. 

CJ We noted that there was no evidence of the PRPHA public statement before reopening the 
waiting list. 

Name Contact person 
responsible for corrective 

action Plan 

Admission and Occupancy 
Director 
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FINDING NO. 

PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 
CORRECTIVE ACTION SINGLE AUDIT 2008-2009 

AUDITOR'S RECOMMENDATION <:;:ORRECTIVE ACTION 

200~·08 SPECIAL IESTS ANQ PROVISION-ASSET MANAGEMENT FEE 

PRPHA must develop a comprehensive system of 
internal controls and monitoring, in order to ensure 

compliance with Public Housing program guidelines and 

PRPHA Central Office Cost Center erroneously calculated the asset managemnt fee regulations; and it should provide adequate training to its 

excluding the housing units assigned to various municipalities of the Commonwealth of P.R. Finance staff to ensure that they comply with Public Closed 
Housing program guidelines and regulations. PRPHA 

should provide a target completion date and actual name 
of person responsible for the resolution of this finding in 

Corrective Action Plan. 

2009-09 SPECIAL TESTS 8ND EROVISIOt:!_-BALANCE SHEET ALLQCATIONS 

The PRHA shall review its accounting practices and 
The test performed by the auditor was from the To determine if the Public and Indian Housing Program has apportioned its assets, liabilities, policies to provide for an accurate reporting financial 

2009 unaudited worksheet that had not been fmd equity, we selected a sample of 10 projects' balance sheets submitted during the fiscal system. Also, the PRHA shall adequately train its 
submitted and we were having problems with the year ended June 30,2009, from a population of 320 projects. We reviewed 250 accounts personnel as to the importance of the correct codification 
submission and t11e reports. As of August 2011, from the projects selected. As a result, we found that six {6) of the 250 accounts tested (2%), and classification of transactions registered in the 

we have already submitted the FDS transmissions 
were allocated to an incorrect account. accounting system for proper compliance wi\11 HUD 

as required by HUD. 
requirements. 

Name Contact person 
responsible for corrective 

action Plan 

' I 
I 

Administralion and Finance 

I 
Associate Administrator 

Administration and Finance 
Associate Administrator 
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COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO 
PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 

(A FUND OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO) 

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 
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